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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of SVC Industries Limited will be held on Tuesday, 
September 17, 2024 at 11:30 a.m. through Video Conference (VC)and Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) at the Registered office ofthe 
Company at 501, OIA House, 470, Cardinal Gracious Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400 099 shall be deemed as the venue for the 
meeting and the proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be made there at to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: - 

1. To consider and adopt (a) the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 and the 
reports of the Board of Directors' and Statutory Auditors' thereon. 

2. Toappointa director in place of Mr. Ambuj Chaturvedi (DIN: 05003458), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for 
re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: - 

3. Appointment of Mr. Anoop Gupta as an Independent Director of the Company. To consider and if thought ft, to pass the following 
resolution as an Special Resolution. 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of section 149, 150, 152, 161(1) and Schedule IV of Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Comparnies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactmentthereoffor the time being in force) and Regulation 16(1)(b), 17, 25 and 
other the applicabie provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, Mr. Anoop Gupta; (DIN: 02481320), who was appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the Company 
w.e.f. May 27, 2024 and whose appointment has been approved by the Board of Directors pursuant to the recommendation of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and holds office for 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from May, 27, 2024 and who 
has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in the Act and SEBI Regulations and is eligible 
forappointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not iable to retire by rotation, to hold office 
foratermof5 (five) consecutive years commencing from May 27, 2024 to May 26, 2029.” 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For SVC Industries Limited 

Ambuj Chaturvedi 
Director 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 25/07/2024 

NOTES: 

1. The Ministry of Corporate affairs (MCA') has vide its General Circular No. No. 09/2023 dated 25" September 2023 in relation to 
n on holding of Annual General Meeting (AGM) through Video Conferencing (*VC') or Other Audio Visual Means 
ead with Circular 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 

2020, Circular No. 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020, Circular No. 39/2020 dated December 31, 2020, Circular No. 10/2021 dated 
June 23,2021, Circular No. 20/2021 dated December 8, 2021 and Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022, and Circular No. 10/2022 
dated December 28, 2022, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") (hereinafter collectively referred to as “MCA 
Circulars”) allowed the companies to conduct their Annual General Meetings to be held on or before September 30, 2024 through 
VC/ OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at acommon venue by following the guidelines specified in the said MCA 
Circulars. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act’) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is 
being held through VC / OAVM on September 17, 2024, at 11:30 am (IST). 

Further, Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), vide its Circulars dated May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021, May 13, 2022, 
January 5, 2023, July 11, 2023 and October 07, 2023 (SEBI Circulars) and other applicable circulars issued in this regard, have 
provided relaxations from compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations). In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the 
Listing Regulations and MCA Circulars, the 33“ AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM on 17” September, 2024 at 
11:30a.m. (IST). The proceedings of the AGM will be deemed to be conducted atthe Registered Office of the Company i.e. 501, OIA 
House, 470, Cardinal Gracious Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai— 400 099, which shall be the deemed venue of the AGM. 
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2. An Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, relating to special business set out under Item Nos. 3, of the 
accompanying Notice are annexed hereto. A statement providing additional details of the Director along with brief profile who are 
seeking appointment/ re-appointment as set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice is annexed herewith as per Regulation 36 of the Listing 
Regulations, as amended and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
(icst). 

3. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5th , 2020 issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. 
However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and 
participate thereatand casttheir votes through e-voting. 

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/ OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the Quorum 
under Section 103 of the CompaniesAct, 2013. 

5. The register of members and share transfer books will remain closed from September 10, 2024 to September 17, 2024 (both days 
inclusive) for the purpose of ascertaining the Shareholders attending the AGM. 

6. Thevotingrights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cutoff 
date of September 09, 2024. 

7. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change in 
address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account (s) dormant for 
long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concemed Depository Participant and holdings should be verified 
fromtime to ime. 

8. Shareholders are requested to make use of ‘SWAYAM'. ‘SWAYAM'is a secure, user-friendly web-based application, developed by 
“Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.", our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, that empowers shareholders to effortlessly access various 
services. We requestyou to get registered and have first-hand experience of the portal. 
This application can be accessed athttps //swayam.linkintime.co.in 

Effective Resolution of Service Request-Generate and Track Service Requests/Complaints through SWAYAM. 
Features-Auser-friendly GUI. 
Track CorporateActions like Dividend/Interest/Bonus/split. 
PAN-based investments - Provides access tolinked PAN accounts, Company wise holdings and security valuations. 
Effortlessly Raise requestfor Unpaid Amounts. 
Self-service portal —for securities held in demat mode and physical securities, whose folios are KYC compliant. 
Statements - View entire holdings and status of corporate benefits. 
Two-factorauthentication (2FA) at Login - Enhances security forinvestors. s
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9. As per the provision of Section 72 of the Act, facility for making nomination(s) is available to Individuals holding shares in the 
Company. Members holding shares in physical form may obtain the Nomination Form from the RTA. Members holding shares in 
demat mode should file their nomination with their Depository Participants (‘DPs’) for availing this facility. 

10. Members holding shares in physical form, inidentical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to send to the Company 
or RTA, the details of such folios together with the share certificates for consolidating their holdings in one folio. Aconsolidated share 
certificate will be issued to such Members after making requisite changes. 

11. In case of joint holders, the Members whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members 
of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM. 

12. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address, telephone/ mobile 
numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attomey, bank details such as, name of the bank 
and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held in electronic form 
and to Company's RTA - M/s Link Intime India Private Limited, Share Transfer Agent having address at C-101, 247, Park, L.B.S. 
Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai —400 083, in case the shares are held in physical form. 

13. The Company or RTAcannot acton any request received directly from the Members holding shares in demat form for any change of 
bank particulars. Such changes are to be intimated only to the DPs of the Members. Further, instructions, if any, already given by 
them inrespect of shares held in physical formwill notbe automatically applicable to shares heid in electronic mode. 

14. SEBI has mandated all listed companies to record PAN, Nomination, Contact details, Bank A/c details and Specimen signature for 
their corresponding folio numbers of holders of physical securities. In view of the above, we urge Members holding shares in 
physical form to submit the required documents atthe earliest. 
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15. PROCEDURE FOR INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS: 

a. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the 
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Act and the 
relevantdocuments referred to in the Notice will be available electronically forinspection by the members during the AGM. 

b. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available electronically for inspection without any fee by the members from 
the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to 
svcindustriesitd@gmail.com. 

c. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are requested to wite to 
the Company on or before September 03, 2024 through email on sveindustriesitd@gmail.com. The same will be replied by the 
Companysuitably. 

16. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, the Notice calling AGM along with Annual Report 2023-24 is 
being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with Company/Depositories. 
Members may note that the Notice of the AGM and the Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available on the Company's website at 
svcindustriesltd@gmail.com websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at bseindia.com 

17. Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares, change of address, bank details, email address etc. to the 
RTAatthe following address: 

Link Intime India Private Limited, 
Share TransferAgent 
C-101, 247, Park, L.B.S. Marg, 
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai—400 083 

Ifthe shares are held in electronic form, then change of address and change in the Bank Accounts etc., should be furnished to their 
respective Dps. 

18. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

19. As per Section 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended, and Regulation 44 of the Listing 
Regulations andin terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/ CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 in relation to e-Voting 
facility provided by listed entities, the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting toits Members in respect of the business to be 
transacted atthe AGM. The Company has engaged the services of Link Intime India Private Limited for facilitating e-Voting to enable 
the Members to cast their votes electronically as well as for e- Vioting during the AGM. Resolution(s) passed by Members through e- 
Votingis/are deemed to have been passed as ifitithey have been passed atthe AGM. 

1. Members may also note that the Notice of the 33rd Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2023-24 will also be 
available on the Company's website www.svcindustriesitd.com for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid 
documents will also be available at the Company's Registered Office in Mumbai for inspection during normal business hours on 
working days. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in physical 
form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also send 
requests tothe Company's investor email id svcindustriesitd @gmail.com. 

Il. Remote E-voting Instruction for shareholder are as follows: 

The remote e-voting period begins on Saturday, September 14,2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Monday, September 16, 2024 at 
05.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled for voting thereafter. 

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode can register directly 
with the depository or will have the option of accessing various ESP portals directly from their demat accounts. 

a. Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

I Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL 

METHOD 1 - If registered with NSDL IDeAS facil 
Users who have registered for NSDL IDeAS faci ||y 

a) Visit URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com and click on “Beneficial Owner"icon under “Login”. 

b) Enteruserid and password. Post successful authentication, click on “Access to e-voting”. 
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¢) Click on “LINKINTIME" or “evoting link displayed alongside Company's Name” and you will be redirected to Link Intime InstaVote 
website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period. 

OR 
User notregistered for DeAS facility: 

a) To register, visit URL: https:/eservices.nsdl.com and select ‘Register Online for IDeAS Portal’ or click on 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg jsp* 

b) Proceed with updating the required fields. 
c) Postregistration, user will be provided with Login ID and password. 
d) Aftersuccessful login, click on *Access to e-voting’. 
€) Click on “LINKINTIME" or “evoting link displayed alongside Company's Name” and you will be redirected to Link Intime InstaVote 

website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period. 

METHOD 2 -By directly vi ing the e-voting website of NSDL: 

a) VisitURL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
b) Clickon the “Login”tab available under ‘Shareholder/Member' section. 
c) Enter User ID (i.e., your sixteen-digit demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 

the screen. 
d) Postsuccessful authentication, you will be re-directed to NSDL depository website wherein you can see “Access to e-voting”. 
€) Clickon “LINKINTIME" or “evoting link displayed alongside Company's Name” and you will be redirected to Link Intime InstaVote 

website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period. 

Il. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL: 

METHOD 1-FromEasi/Easiest 

Users who have registered/ opted for Easi/Easiest 

a) VisitURL: https/web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Home/Login orwww.cdslindia.com. 
b) Clickon NewSystem Myeasi 
¢) Login withuserid and password 
d) After successful login, user will be able to see e-voting menu. The menu will have links of e-voting service providers i.e., 

LINKINTIME, for voting during the remote e-voting period. 
€) Clickon “LINKINTIME" or “evoting link displayed alongside Company's Name” and you will be redirected to Link Intime InstaVote 

website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period 

OR 
Users not registered for Easi/Easiest 

a) https:/iweb.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration / EasiestRegistration 
b) Proceed with updating the required fields. 
c) Postregistration, user will be provided Login ID and password. 
d) Aftersuccessfullogin, user able to see e-voting menu. 
€) Clickon “LINKINTIME" or “evoting link displayed alongside Company's Name” and you will be redirected to Link Intime InstaVote 

website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period. 

METHOD 2 -By directly visiting the e-voting website of CDSL. 

a) VisitURL: https://www.cdslindia.com/ 
b) Gotoe-votingtab. 
¢) Enter DematAccount Number (BO ID) and PANNo. and click on “Submit’. 
d) Systemuwillauthenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile and Email s recorded in DematAccount 
e) After successful authentication, click on “LINKINTIME” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name" and you will be 

redirectedto Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period. 

L. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with Depository Participant: 
Individual shareholders can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your depository participant 
registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-voting facility. 

a) Loginto DP website 
b) After Successfullogin, members shallnavigate through “e-voting”tab under Stocks option. 
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¢) Click on e-voting option, members will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 
can see e-voting menu. 

d) After successful authentication, click on “LINKINTIME" or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be 
redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period. 

IV. Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode is given below: 

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form / Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode as on the cut-off date for e-voting may register for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under: 

1. VisitURL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in 
2. Clickon“Sign Up"under ‘SHARE HOLDER'tab and register with your following details: - 

A.UserlID: 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number registered with the Company. Shareholders 
holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID; Shareholders holding shares in 
CDSLdemat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID. 

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Depository 
Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable. 

C.DOB/DOL: Enterthe Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (A)recorded with your DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format) 

D.BankAccount Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with your DP/Company. 

*Shareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’and ‘D', shall provide their Folio numberin ‘D'above 
*Shareholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘D"above 

> Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special Character (@!#$&"), at 
least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter). 

> Click “confim’ (Your password is now generated). 

3. Clickon ‘Login’under ‘'SHARE HOLDER'tab. 
4. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on ‘Submit'. 

Cast your vote electronically: 

1. Aftersuccessful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select ‘View’ icon. 

2. E-voting page will appear. 

3. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour/ Against’ (If you wish to view the entire 
Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution’ file link). 

4. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. Aconfirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm 
yourvote, dlickon ‘Yes’, else to change your vote, click on‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote. 

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders (“Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund”): 

STEP 1-Registration 
a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in 
b) Clickon Sign up under “Corporate Body/ CustodianMutual Fund” 
¢) Fill up yourentity details and submitthe form. 
d) Adeclaration form and organization ID is generated and sent tothe Primary contact person email ID (which s filled atthe time of sign 

up). The said form is to be signed by the Authorised Signatory, Director, Company Secretary of the entity & stamped and sent to 
insta.vote@linkintime.co.n. 

€) Thereafter, Login credentials (User ID; Organisation ID; Password) will be sent to Primary contact person's email ID. 
f)  Whilefirstlogin, entity will be directed to change the password and login process is compieted. 

STEP 2-Investor Mapping 
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a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime .co.in and login with credentials as received in Step 1 above. 
b) Clickon “Investor Mapping"” tab under the Menu Section 
c) Mapthe Investorwith the following details: 

a. ‘InvestoriD’- 

I. Members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID i.e., 
In00000012345678 

ii. Members holding shares in CDSLdemataccountshall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID. 

b. ‘Investor's Name - Enter fullname of the entity. 
c. ‘Investor PAN'-Enter your 10-digit PAN issued by Income Tax Department. 
d. ‘Power of Attorney’ - Attach Board resolution or Power of Attomey. File Name for the Board resolution/Power of Attorney shall be -DP 

IDand Client ID. Further, Custodians and Mutual Funds shall also upload specimen signature card. 
d) Click on Submit button and investor will be mapped now. 
e) Thesame can be viewed underthe “Report Section”. 

STEP 3-Voting through remote e-voting. 

The corporate shareholder can vote by two methods, once remote e-voting is activated: 

METHOD 1-VOTESENTRY 

a) VisitURL: htips//instavote.linkintime.co.in and login with credentials as received in Step 1 above. 
b) Clickon ‘Votes Entry'tab underthe Menu section. 
c) Enter Event No. for which you want to cast vote. Event No. will be available on the home page of Instavote before the start of remote 

evoting. 
d) Enter 16-digit Demat Account No. for which youwant to cast vote. 
e) Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option Favour / Against (If you wish to view the entire 

Resolution details, click on the 'View Resoiution'file link). 
f)  Afterselectingthe desired optioni.e., Favour/ Against, click on'Submit. 
g) A confimation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 'Yes!, else to change your vote, click on 'No' and 

accordingly modify your vote. (Once you cast your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change it 
subsequently). 

OR 

VOTES UPLOAD: 

a) Visit URL: https//instavote.linkintime.co.in and login with credentials as receivedin Step 1 above. 
b) You will be able to see the notification for e-voting in inbox. 
c) Select'View'icon for'Company’s Name  Event number'. E-voting page will appear. 
d) Download sample vote file from ‘Download Sample Viote File' option. 
€) Castyourvote by selecting your desired option 'Favour/ Against in excel and upload the same under‘Upload Vote File' option. 
f) Clickon‘Submit'. ‘Data uploaded successfully' message will be displayed. (Once you castyour vote on the resolution, you will not be 

allowed to modify or change it subsequently). 

Helpdesk: 

Helpdesk for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode: 

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by sending a request at 
enotices @linkintime.co.in or contacton: - Tel: 022 -4918 6000. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL. 
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Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by 
securities in demat mode with NSDL | sending a request at evoting@nsdL.co.in or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 and 

022 - 2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 
securities in demat mode with CDSL | sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 

1800 22 55 33 

ForgotPassword: 

Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form has forgotten the password: 

If an Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or Password or both then the 
shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option available on the e-Voting website of Link Intime: https://instavote linkintime.co.in 

o Click on ‘Login’under ‘SHARE HOLDER'tab and further Click ‘forgot password?" 

oEnter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT". 

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his/ her registered e-mail address. Shareholders can setthe 
password of his/her choice by providing the information about the particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank 
Account Number (lastfour digits) etc. as mentioned above. The password should contain a minimum of 8 characters, at least one special 
character (@H#$&"), atleastone numeral, at least one alphabet and atleast one capital letter. 

User ID for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID is Event No + Folio Number registered 
with the Company 

User ID for Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demataccountis 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 1D 

User ID for Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demataccountis 16 Digit Beneficiary ID. 

Institutional shareholders (“Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund”) has forgotten the password: 

If a Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or Password or both then the 
shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option available on the e-Voting website of Link Intime: https://instavote linkintime .co.in 

o Click on ‘Login’ under ‘Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund' tab and further Click ‘forgot password? 

oEnterUser ID, Organization ID and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT". 

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sentto his/ her registered e-mail address. Shareholders can setthe 
password of his/her choice by providing the information aboutthe particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank 
Account Number (lastfour digits) etc. as mentioned above. The password should contain a minimum of 8 characters, at least one special 
character (@/#$&"), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and atleast one capital letter. 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the password: 

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at 
abovementioned depository/ depository participants website. 

> ltis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. 

> For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on the resolutions contained in 
this Notice. 

> During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on the resolution(s) for a 
particular“Event’. 

InstaVote Support Desk 

Link Intime India Private Limited 
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Process and manner for attending the General Meeting through InstaMeet: 

1. Open the intemet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in & Click on “Login". 

P Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: - 

A.Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No 

+ Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
+ Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

« Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio Number registered with the Company 

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not updated their PAN with the 
Depository Participant (DP)/ 
Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable. 

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number. 

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company. 
P Click “Go to Meeting’ (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is marked for the meeting). 

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the General Meeting through InstaMeet: 

1. Shareholders whowould like to speak during the meeting mustregister their requestwith the company. 

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by the client. 

3. Shareholders will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the meeting. 

4. Othershareholder may ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the meeting. 

5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by switching on video mode and audio of your 
device. 

Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator ofthe meeting/ management will announce the name and serial number 
forspeaking. 

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the General Meeting through InstaMeet: 

Once the electronic voting s activated by the scrutinizer during the meeting, shareholders/ members who have not exercised their vote 
through the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under: 

Onthe Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting “Cast your vote” 

1. Enter your 16 digit Demat AccountNo. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered mobile number/ registered email Id) received 
during registration for InstaMEET and click on "Submit’. 

2. After successfullogin, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the option “Favour/ Against’ for voting. 

3. Castyour vote by selecting appropriate optioni.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the number of shares (which represents no. of 
votes)as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against'. 

4. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, click on “Save”. A confirmation 
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “Confirm, else to change your vote, click on "Back” and accordingly 
modify yourvote. 

5. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote subsequently. 
Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the General Meeting through InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vote 
on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting 
facility during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the General Meeting will be 
eligible to attend/ participate in the General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again during the 
meeting. 
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Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected through broadband for better 
experience. 

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Intemet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download stream) to avoid any disturbance 
during the meeting. 

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot 
may experience Audio/Visual loss due tofluctuation in their network. Itis therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fl or LAN connection 
tomitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an email to instameet@linkintime.co.in or 
contacton: - Tel: 022-49186175. 

20. RanjeetKumar &Associates, a practising Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice 1324 1) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer 
toscrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

21. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the 
votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not 
laterthan three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to 
the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

22. AsperRegulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the results of the e-voting are to 
be submitted to the Stock Exchange(s) within 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM. The results declared along with Scrutinizer's 
Report shall be placed on the Company's website www.svcindustriesltd.com. 

23. The results on resolutions so declared at or after the Annual General Meeting of the Company will be deemed to have been passed 
on the Annual General Meeting date subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes cast in favour of the Resolutions. 

24. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Govemance' by allowing companies to send documents 
to their shareholders in electronic mode. To support this green initiative and to receive communications from the Company in electronic 
mode, members who have not registered their E-mail addresses and are holding shares in physical form are requested to contact the 
RTA of the Company and register their Email-id. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to contact their DPs. Members 
may please note that notices, annual reports, etc. will be available on the Company’s website at www.svcindustriesitd.com. Members will 
be entitled to receive the said documents in physical formfree of cost at any time upon request. 

By Order of the Board of Directors. 
For SVC Industries Limited 

Ambuj Chaturvedi 
Director 
DIN: 05003458 

Date: 25/07/2024 
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EXHIBIT TO NOTICE 

Details Of Directors Seeking Appointment/ Re-Appointment as Required Under Regulation 36(3) Of Sebi (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meeting: 

ANNEXURE | 

Name of the Director Mr. Ambuj Chaturvedi (DIN: 05003458) 

Designation Director 
Date of Birth 10/08/1984 

Age 41 years 
Nationality Indian 

Qualification Bachelor's in Politics and Economics from University of Bath, U.K. 

Date of First Appointment | 12th February, 2021 
on Board 
Profile and expertise Mr. Ambuj Chaturvedi directs the identification of strategic investment in projects that are most 

itical to any nation’s growth. He is responsible for developing, marketing and implementing 
“big impact’ developmental projects and engaging all stakeholders including Top Political 
Leadership of the African nations to ensure that each project meets their expectations and 
world-class standards. He has also authored articles for leading publications such as 
Millennium Post, Brookings India and FICCI's special publication on “India - Africa Relations”. 
He also has been inteviwed and quoted widely in print and broadcast media including Rajya 
Sabha TV on “India-Africa Relations”. 

Number of Board Meetings | 4 (Four) 
attended during the 
financial year 2023-24 

Remuneration Nil 

Relationship with other Relative of Promoter Director 
Directors 

Memberships/ Chairman- | He is the Member of Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.e.f. 27.05.2024 He is 
ships of committees (in- not a Member / Chairman in any other public companies. 
cludes only Audit Comm- 
ittee and Shareholder's/ 
Investor Grievance Comm- 
ittee /Stakeholder's 
Relationship Committee) of 
other public companies as 
on March 31, 2024 
Directorship held in other 1.Nandvan Mega Food Private Limited 
companies as on March 2. Overseas Infrastructure Alliance (India) Private Limited 
31,2024 3. Akhill Marketing Private Limited 

Listed Entities from which | None 
he has resigned as Director, 
in past 3 years 

Shareholding (No. of 85,95,800 Equity shares. 
equity shares) 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TOSEC 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Mr. Anoop Gupta on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and with the approval of the Board has been 
appointed as an Additional Independent Director with effect from May 27, 2024 to hold office upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting, 
subject to approval of members, he shall be appointed for a period of five consecutive years from May 27, 2024 till May 26, 2029 and not 
liable to retire by rotation. Mr. Anoop Gupta has furnished to the Board the requisite declarations contemplated under Section 149(7) of 
the Act stating that he is Independent Director within the meaning of Section 146(6) of the Act and he is not disqualified from being 
appointed as Director interms of Section 164(2) ofthe Act. Inthe opinion of Board, Mr. Anoop Guptafulfills the conditions specified in 
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Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and the proposed director is Independent of the Management. The Board also 
considers that his association would be of immense benefitto the Company and itis, therefore desirable to avail his services. Hence, it 
recommends the said Resolution No.3 for approval by way of passing a Special Resolution. Details of Directors whose appointment as 
Independent Directors is proposed at Item No. 3 is provided pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Listing Regulations and (ii) Secretarial 
Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2"), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. Copy of draft letters of appointment of 
Mr. Anoop Gupta setting out the terms and conditions of appointment are available for inspection by the members atthe registered office 
ofthe Company. None of the Directors and Key Managerial of the Company are relatives of Mr. Anoop Gupta. He, being an appointee s 
interested in this resolution concerning his own appointment. Except him, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives are concemed or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution setout atitem no. 3. Mr. Anoop Guptais 
interested in the resolutions set out respectively at item No. 3 to Notice with regard to his appointment. The relatives of Mr. Anoop Gupta 
may be deemed to be interested in the respective resolutions to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company. Further, 
Additional details as required under regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures requirement) Regulations, 2015 
provided inthe brief profile of Mr. Anoop Guptawhichis attached herewith the notice. 

Name of the Director Mr. Anoop Gupta (DIN: 02481320) 

Designation Director 
Date of Birth 25.07.1972 

Age 52 years 
Nationality Indian 

Qualification B.E. ( Civil Engineering) 

Date of First Appointment | 27th May, 2024 
on Board 
Profile and expertise Skilled professional with more than 25 years of experience in handling multiple infrastructure 

projects of any nature in any geology includes entire round of Civil Engineering Cycles starts 
from Project Identification, DPR Preparation, Tendering, Cost Estimation, Planning, 
Mobilization of Resources, Site Execution and Project Closing i.e. Complete Infrastructure 
Project Cycle from Concept to Commissioning. 

Directors 

Number of Board Meetings | Nil 
attended during the 
financial year 2023-24 

Remuneration Nil 

Relationship with other None 

Memberships/ Chairman- 
ships of committees (in- 
cludes only Audit Comm- 
ittee and Shareholder's/ 
Investor Grievance Comm- 
ittee /Stakeholder's 
Relationship Committee) of 
other public companies as 
on March 31, 2024 

He is not a member/chairman of any Committee of the Company. He is not amember / 
chairman of any other public companies. 

Directorship held in other 
companies as on March 
31,2024 

Nil 

Listed Entities from which 
he has resigned as Director, 
in past 3 years 

None 

Shareholding (No. of 
equity shares) 

Nil 
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DIRECTORS'REPORT 

TOTHE MEMBERS 

Your Directors present the 33rd Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company for the financial year 
ended March 31,2024. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS: (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars 2023-24 202223 

Revenue from operation 4092 18.13 

Other Income 2163 1.27 

Total Income 62.55 19.40 

Expenditure (281.90) (268.67) 

Profit / Loss for the period (219.35) (248567) 

Loss due to assets discarded - - 

Profit / Loss Before Tax (219.35) (248567) 

Other comprehensive Income - - 

Total Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) (219.35) (248567) 

Your Company's total revenue during the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2024 is Rs. 62.55 Lakhs, compared to lastyearwhich stood at 
Rs. 19.40 Lakhs, which is mainly by way of lease rentals. 

DIVIDEND: 

Yourdirectors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the yearas there is no profitin the year. 

TRANSFEROF RESERVES 

The closing balance of the retained eamings of the Company for FY 2023-24, after all appropriation and adjustments was (5,308.57 
lakhs). During the year under review, the Company does not propose totransfer any amount to reserves. 

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 

During the year the project for setting up a Mega Food Park was abandoned due to changed policies of the Government, accordingly the 
lease agreement with Nandvan Mega Food Park Private Limited was cancelled vide deed of Cancellation Agreement dated 20th March, 
2024. Furtherthe Company has also sold ts Investments in Nandvan Mega Food Park Private Limited toAkhil Marketing Private Limited 
asMega Food Park Projectwas abandoned. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICATION AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNALS IMPACTING 
THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND THE COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: 

Inthe year under review no material order has been passed by above said authorities impacting the going concemed status. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL(IFC): 

The Company has in place adequate intemal financial controls, with reference to financial statement. It has established an integrated 
framework for managing risks and internal controls. 

The Board has also adopted the procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the 
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting record and timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures. 

The intemal financial controls have been documented and embedded in the business processes. Such controls have been assessed 
during the year under reviewand have been operating effectively. 
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The Audit Committee reviews and evaluates adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's internal control environment and monitors 
the implementation of audit recommendations. The Company has appointed Mr. S.K. Khandelwal, Chartered Accountants as the 
Intemal Auditor in compliance with section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. The scope of audit and the outcome of the audit are 
reviewed by Audit Committee at regularintervals. 

DEPOSITS UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any Deposits from the public within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,2014. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

The particulars of loans given, guarantees provided and investments made, have been duly disclosed inthe financial statements. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Pursuant to Section 139 of the Act and Rules made thereunder, the Company at ts 31st AGM appointed Mis. B.M. Chaturvedi & Co. 
(Firm Registration No. 114317W) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of 31stAGM until 
the conclusion of 37th AGM of the Company. Pursuant to amendments in Section 139 of the Act, the requirements to place the matter 
relating to such appointment for ratification by Members at every AGM has been done away with. The Reports given by Mis. B. M. 
Chaturvedi & Co., Chartered Accountants on the financial statements ofthe Company for FY 2023-24 are partofthe Annual Report. 

AUDITOR'S REPORT: 

The observations by the Auditors in their report are self-explanatory and, in the opinion of the Board, do not require any further 
explanation. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

At present, Company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The authorized share capital is Rs. 170 Crores 
divided into 17 Crores equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the Company is Rs. 161.86 Crores as 
on March 31, 2024. The Company has neither issued any shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise, nor issued 
any sweat equity shares or employee stock options during the financial year under review. Further, your Company's equity shares are 
listed on BSE Ltd. 

ANNUAL RETURN: 

As required under section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the annual return once filed with registrar of companies/MCA shall be 
placed on the website of the Company and can be accessed at https://svcindustriesltd.com/investors/ 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

The particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo for the financial year under 
review as required to be given under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014is notapplicable tothe Company. 

FOREIGNEXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO: 

The Company has not utilized any foreign exchange and has notearned any foreign exchange during the financial year ended March 31, 
2024. 

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILTIY: 

The Provision with respect to Corporate Social Responsibility is not attracted to the Company. 

CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Ambuj Chaturvedi 
(DIN: 05003458), Director of the company retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for 
re-appointment. The brief resume/details about Mr. Ambuj Chaturvedi (DIN: 05003458) s given in the Notice of the ensting AGM sentto 
the shareholders along with the Annual Report. Mr. Anoop Gupta was appointed s the Independent Director at the Board Meeting held 
on 27th May, 2024 subject to approval by the shareholders. The candidature of Mr. Anoop Gupta is proposed for appointment as 
IndependentDirector atthe ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
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Ms. Vrushali Darji resigned from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 23° October,2023. To 
fuffil the casual vacancy, the Company appointed Mrs. Jyoti Darade as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer at the Board 
Meeting held on February 14, 2024. 

As on date 31 March 2024, the Company has Mr. Suresh Chaturvedi, Mr. Subhash Chandra Rastogi, Mr. Advait Chaturvedi, Mr. Ambuj 
Chaturvedi& Ms. Sonal Jitendra Waghela as Directors of the Company. Mr. Kapil Chaturvedi, Manager and CFO of the Company. 

None of the Directors of the company are disqualified for being Directors as specified 164 under Section of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Report from Independent Company Secretary in Practice is attached as Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors. 

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY ANINDEPENDENT DIRECTOR (S) AND RE -APPOINTMENT, IF ANY: 

Allthe Independent Directors have given a declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of 
the Act and affirmed compliance with Wadia Code of Ethics and Business Principles as required under Regulation 25 of Listing 
Regulations. 

During the year, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship ortransactions with the Company, other than 
sitting fees, commission, and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings ofthe Company. 

In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors possess the integrity, expertise and experience including the proficiency 
required to be Independent Directors of the Company, fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in the Act and Listing 
Regulations and are independent of the management and have also complied with the Code for Independent Directors as prescribedin 
Schedule IV oftheAct. 

COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

In accordance with the provisions of the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable Rules thereto and 
regulation 19 of the SEBI LODR, the Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee and has formulated 
“Nomination and Remuneration Policy” containing Criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a 
director and other matters provided under section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 for selection of any Director, Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management Employees. 

The said policy of the Company is directed towards rewarding performance, based on the review of achievements on a periodic basis. 
The Board of Directors has approved a Nomination and Remuneration policy and the same is available on the website of the company at 
https://svcindustriesltd.com/policies/. 

The details pertaining to the composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Comnittee are included in the Corporate Governance 
Report, which forms partofthis Report. 

ANNUAL EVALUATION 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) has approved a framework / policy for performance evaluation of the Board, 
Committees of the Board, and the individual members of the Board (including the Chairperson) which includes criteria for performance 
evaluation, which is reviewed annually by the Committee. A questionnaire for the evaluation of the Board, its committees and the 
individual members of the Board (including the Chairperson), designed in accordance with the said framework and covering various 
aspects of the performance of the Board and its Committees, including composition and quality, roles and responsibilities, processes 
and functioning, adherence to Code of Conduct and Ethics and best practices in Corporate Govemance as mentioned in the Guidance 
Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017 was circulated to the Directors. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI LODR and based on policy devised by the Committee, the board has carried out annual 
evaluation of its own performance, its committees and individual directors. The board performance was evaluated on inputs received 
from all the Directors after considering criteria as mentioned aforesaid. The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board 
of Directors on inputs received from all the Committee Members after considering criteria as mentioned aforesaid. Pursuant to SEBI 
LODR, performance evaluation of independent director was done by the entire Board, excluding the independent director being 
evaluated. The performance evaluation of non-independent directors and the board as a whole and Chairman of the Board was also 
carried outby the Independent Directors of the Company through separate meeting of independent directors held on February 14,2024. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

During the year under review, 4 (Four) Board Meetings were conveyed and held. The details of which are given in the Corporate 
Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
SEBIListing Regulations. 

COMMITTEEOF THEBOARD 
The Board of Directors have the following Committees: 
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1. Audit Committee 
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
3. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

The details of the Committees along with heir composition, number of meetings and attendance at the meetings are provided in the 
Corporate Govemance Report. 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD - 1 (SS-1) AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD -2(SS-2) 
The Directors have devised a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by 
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. The company has complied 
With SS-1and SS-2. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the statutory and intemal auditors and the Board of Directors. Its purpose is to assist the 
Board infulflling its oversight responsibilties of monitoring financial reporting processes, reviewing the Company's established systems 
and processes for internal financial controls, governance and reviewing the Company's statutory and intemal audit activities. The 
Comnittee is governed by a Charter which is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Lisfing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Audit Committee at the Board Meeting 
held on 14th February, 2024 was re-constituted by including Mr. Advait Chaturvedi in place of Mr. Suresh V, Chaturvedi The Audit 
Comnittee consist of Mr. Subhash Chandra Rastogi as a chaiman, Ms. Sonal Waghela and Mr. Advait Chaturvedi as a Member. This 
Comnittee has been constituted as per terms or provisions of the Companies Act and under regulation of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. During the financial year under review the Commitiee met4 (Four) times. 

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
Your Company believes that its members are amongst its most important stakeholder. The Stakeholder Relationship Committee was re- 
constituted at the Board Meeting held on 27th May, 2024, by inducing Mr. Ambuj Chaturvedi and retiring Mr. Suresh V. Chaturvedi. The 
Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Company consists of Mr. Ambuj Chaturvedi as Chairman, Mr. Subhash Chandra Rastogi 
and Mr. Advait Chaturvedi as a Member. During the year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met for 12 (twelve) 
times. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection and appointment 
of Directors, Key Managerial Personal and their remuneration. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee atthe Board Meeting held 
on 14th February, 2024 was re-constituted by inducing Mr. Advait Chaturvedi in place of Mr. Suresh V. Chaturvedi. The Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee consistof Mr. Subhash Chandra Rastogi as a Chairman, Ms. Sonal Waghela and Mr. Advait Chaturvedi as a 
Member. This Committee has been constituted as per terms or provision of the Companies Act and under regulation of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. During the financial year under review the Committee met 3 (Three) 
times. 

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR: 

During the Financial year 2023-24, one meeting of independent director was held on 14 February 2024. The Independent Directors Mr. 
Subhash Chandra Rastogi and Ms. Sonal Waghela met without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and the members of the 
Management. The Independent Directors, inter alia, reviewed the performance of Non- Independent Directors and the Board as awhole; 
the performance of the Chairman of the Company and assessed the quality, quantity, and timeliness of flow of information between the 
Company Management and the Board thatis necessary for the Board to perform their duties effectively and reasonably. 

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
The Company has implemented a Whistle Blower Policy pursuant to which Whistle Blower can raise concerns relating to Reportable 
Matters (as defined n the policy) such as breach of Code of Conduct, fraud, bribery, corruption, employee misconduct, ilegality, health & 
safety, environmental issues and wastage/mis- appropriation of bank funds/assets, etc. Further, the mechanism adopted by the 
Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concems or grievances and provides for adequate safe guards against 
victimization of Whistle Blower, who can avail such mechanism and has direct access to the Chaiman of the Audit Committee, in 
exceptional cases. 

The functioning of the Vigil Mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. None of the Whistle Blower has been 
denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The details of the Whistle Blower Policy are available on the website of the Company 
i.e. www.svcindustriesitd.com. 

CONTRACT/ARRAGEMENT WITHRELATED PARTIES: 

All related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were in ordinary course of the business of the Company and 
were on arm's length basis. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, 
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Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. 
The policy on materiality of Related Party Transactions is uploaded on the website of the Company. 

RISKMANAGEMENT: 

Your Company has an elaborate Risk Management Framework, which is designed to enable risks to be identified, assessed and 
mitigated appropriately. The Board is entrusted with the responsibility to assist in (a) Overseeing and approving the Company's 
enterprise wide risk management framework; and (b) Overseeing thatall the risks that the organization faces such as financial, credit, 
market, liquidity, security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputational and other risks have been identified and assessed and there is an 
adequate risk management infrastructure in place, capable of addressing those risks. 

DISCLOSURE, AS TO WHETHER MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT 
UNDER SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, IS REQUIRED BY THE COMPANY AND 
ACCORDINGLY SUCHACCOUNTS AND RECORDS ARE MADE AND MAINTAINED 

This provision is notapplicable to the Company. 

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT: 

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Ranjeet Kumar Sharma & Associates, a practicing Company Secretaries in 
practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2023-24. The report of the Secretarial Audit is annexed 
herewith as Annexure “A". 

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT: 

While the Annual Secretarial Audit shall cover a broad check on compliance with all laws applicable to the entity, listed entities shall 
additionally, on an annual basis, require a check by the Company Secretary in Practice on compliance of all applicable SEBI Regulations 
and circulars / guidelines issued thereunder, consequent to which, the Company Secretary in Practice shall submit a report to the listed 
entity inthe manner specified in the SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019. Your Company has appointed 
Ranjeet Kumar Sharma & Associates, a practicing Company Secretaries in practice to give Secretarial Compliance Report of the 
Company. The observations and comments given by the Secretarial Auditor are provided in Secretarial compliance Report attached 
herewith as “Annexure B". and the same is submitted to Stock Exchange within the prescribed due date. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISREPORT: 

Management Discussion and Analysis Reportfor the financial year 2023-24, as stipulated under Regulation 34(2)(e) of the SEBI (Listing 
obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the SEBI LODR")is presented in a separate 
section forming partof Directors'report is as Annexure “C". 

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION: 

The information as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) and 5 (2)of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is given in Annexure “D" forming part of this report. 

FRAUD REPORTING: 

There were no frauds reported by the Auditors under provisions of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 
thereunder. 

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Asrequired u/s 134 (5) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirmthat; 

I In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31“March 2024, the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed along with explanation relating to material departures; 

Il They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently except for the non-provision of interest on all secured 
loans as mentioned in Note No. 29 forming part of the Balance Sheet and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudentso as to give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on 31“March 2024; 

il The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
iregularities; and 
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I The Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31“March, 2024 on a going concem basis. 

Il They have laid down ‘internal financial controls' to be followed by the Company and thatsuch internal financial controls are adequate 
and were operating effectively. 

il The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 
were adequate and operating effectively. 

TRANSFEROF AMOUNTS TOINVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: 

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore, there were no funds which were 
required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

The Company has taken adequate steps to ensure that all mandatory provisions of Corporate Govemance, interms of Regulation 34 of 
the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are complied with. A 
separate report on Corporate Govemnance is being incorporated as a part of the Annual Report along with a certificate from the Auditors 
ofthe Company regarding Compliance ofthe conditions of Corporate Governance which is annexed to the Directors' Report. 

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITALAUDIT REPORT: 

As directed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and participants) Regulations,1996, Reconciliation of Share 
Capital is being carried out at the specified periodicity by the practicing Company Secretary. The findings of the Reconciliation of Share 
Capital Auditare regularly taken atthe Board Meeting, besides submitting itto the BSE Limited. 

CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The Board has adopted, the Code of Ethics and Business for the Non-Executive Directors as also for the employees and other members 
of Senior Management. The said code has been communicated to all the Directors and Members of the Senior Management. Board 
members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code for the financial year 2023-24. 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION: 

As there s no CEO in the Company, CFO of the Company, Mr. Kapil Chaturvedi has certified to the Board of Directors, inter alia, the 
accuracy of financial statements and adequacy of internal controls for the financial reporting as required under Regulation 17(8) of the 
Listing Regulations for the year ended 31stMarch, 2024. 

INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading in accordance with the requirements of SEBI 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013 with a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors 
and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares beyond threshold 
limits. Further, it prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. 

The disclosures obtained under the code are submitted to the BSE Limited, from time to time. The Company regularly follows the system 
of Share Trading Window mechanism as per the Insider Regulation. 

LISTING OF SECURITIES 

The Equity shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. 

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES: 

As part of its efforts to provide better investor services, your Company has admitted its equity in the Depository System of the National 
Securities Depositories Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) since 07.03.2000 and 23.03.2000 respectively 
and has offered investors the facility to hold the shares in electronic form and enterinto scriptless trades. Your Company has always paid 
utmost attention toimprove investor's relationship. As on March 31, 2024 approximately 88.23 % of the total shares of the Company has 
already been dematerialized. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND RED 
RESSAL) 
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The Company is committed and dedicated in providing a healthy and harassment free work environment to every individual of the 
Company, a work environmentthat does nottolerate sexual harassment. We highly respectthe dignity of everyone involved at your work 
place, whetherthey are employees, suppliers or our customers. We require all employees to strictly maintain mutual respectand positive 
attitude towards each other. The said policy is available on the Company's website and the web link thereto is 
https://svcindustriesitd.com /policies/. The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Intemal Complaints 
Comnittee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013. 

Number of complaints pending as on the beginning ofthe financial year - Nil 

Number of complaints filed during the financial year — Nil Number of complaints pending at the end of the financial year —Nil 

DISCLOSURES WITHRESPECT TODEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT / UNCLAIMED SUSPENSEACCOUNT: 

The Company does nothave any of ts securities lying in demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account / Suspense Escrow 
accountarising outof public /bonus / rights issue / expiration of period of 120 days from date of issuance of 'Letter of Confirmation’ by the 
RTAin terms of SEBI Circular No. SEBI / LAD- NRO / GN /2022 / 66 dated 24 January 2022 read with SEBI Circular No SEBI / HO / 
MIRSD /MIRSD_RTAMB / P/ CIR/ 2022 / 8 dated 25 January, 2022 in matters w.r.. issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from 
unclaimed suspense account; renewal / exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; subdivision / splitting of securities certificate; 
consolidation of securities certificates /folios; transmission and transposition received from the shareholder / claimant. Hence, providing 
particulars relating to aggregate number of shareholders and outstanding securities in suspense account and other related matters are 
not required. 

DETAILES OF PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 

During the financial year under review, no application was made or proceeding initiated against the Company under the insolvency and 
bankruptcy Code, 2016 nor any such proceeding was pending atthe end of the financial year under review. 

SHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICE: 
The Registered office of the Company was shifted to 501, OIA House, 470 Cardinal Gracious Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400 099 
w.e ffrom 27th May, 2024 for operational Convenience 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Your Directors would like to place on record their sincere thanks for the co-operation and support received from various agencies of the 
Centraland State Governments, all Shareholders and Creditors. 

Your Directors also take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation of the dedication and sense of commitment shown by the 
officers and employees of the Company atalllevels. 

Forand on behalf of the Board of SVC Industries Limited 

Advait Chaturvedi Ambuj Chaturvedi 
Director Director 
(DIN: 05003448) (DIN: 05003458) 
Date: 25/07/2024 
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Annexure AMR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
SVC Industries Limited, 
501, OlAHouse, 
470 Cardinal Gracious Road, 
Andheri (East), Mumbai —400 099. 

Ihave conducted the secretarial compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by SVC 
Industries Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me areasonable basis 
forevaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, | hereby report thatin my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st 
March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

Ihave examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

a) Defaultinpayment of interest and redemption of Non-Convertible Debentures on due date continues during the audit period also. 

b)  Defaultin repayment of secured loan to the Banks and Financial Institutions continues during the period also. 

) Company delayedthe filing of MGT-7 forthe year ended 31.02.2023 by 2 months. 

(i) he Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA')and the rules made thereunder; 
(iif) The DepositoriesAct, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - provisions of Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings are not applicable during audit period. 

(v The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of IndiaAct, 1992 (SEBIAct):- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 -Notapplicable as 
the Company has not issued any shares during the year under review; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 
1999/ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (effective 28th October 2014) - 
Not applicable as the Company has not issued any shares/options to directors/employees under the said guidelines / regulations 
during the year under review; 

€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Not applicable as the 
Company has not issued any debt securities which werelisted during the year under review; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client; - Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer 
Agentduring the year under review; 
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g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not applicable as the Company has 
notdelisted/ propose to delistits equity shares from any Stock Exchange during the year under review; and 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 - Not applicable as the Company has not 
bought back or propose to buy-back any of its securities during the year under review. 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) 
Regulations, 2013- Not Applicable for the period under review. 

j) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015; and 

k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) 
Regulations, 2018. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India and made effective 1st July, 2015). 

(i) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company was penalised for non-appointment of 
Company Secretary forthe quarter ended 30.06.2023. 

Otherlaws specifically applicable to the Company. 

1. FactoriesAct, 1948 and allied state laws. 

2. Goodsand Service TaxAct, 2017 

3. TheEmployees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

4. EnvironmentProtectionAct, 1986 and the rules, notifications issued thereunder. 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and 
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were 
carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision 
is carried through while the dissenting members'views are captured and recorded as part ofthe minutes. 

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

For Ranjeet kumar Sharma & Associates 
Company Secretary 

Ranjeet Sharma 
Proprietor 
C.P.No.: 13241 
UDIN: A027079F000473877 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 28th May, 2024 

Note: This reportis to be read with letter of even date by the Secretarial Auditors, which is annexed asAnnexure A and forms an integral 
partof this report. 
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‘ANNEXURE’ 

To, 
The Members, 
SVC Industries Limited, 
501, OlAHouse, 
470 Cardinal Gracious Road, 
Andheri (East), Mumbai —400 099 

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

Management's Respon: 

It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance 
with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. 

Auditor's Responsibility: 

1. My responsibilty is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the Company with 
respectto secretarial compliances. 

2. | believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's management is adequate and appropriate for me to 
provide a basis for my opinion. 

3. Wherever required, | have obtained the management's representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and 
happening ofevents, etc. 

Disclaimer 

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with 
which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe Company. 

PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: 28" May, 2024 

RANJEETKUMAR SHARMA 
COMPANY SECRETARY 
CPNO: 13241 

Annexure B 
SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024 
[Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019] 

Secretarial Compliance Report of SVC Industries Limited forthe year ended 31/03/2024, Ranjeet Sharma have examined: 

a) allthe documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by SVC Industries Limited (‘thelisted entity”), 
b) thefilings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 
c) websiteofthe listed entity. 
d) any other document filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification for the year ended 31st March, 

2024 (*Review Period’) in respect of compliance with the provisions of : 

(i) the Securities and Exchange Board of IndiaAct, 1992 (*SEBIAct’) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and 

(ii) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA’), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued 
thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI); 

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined, includes:- 

a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable as 
there was no reportable event during the year under review) 
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c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable as there was no reportable 
eventduring the year under review). 

€) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not Applicable as there was no 
reportable event during the year under review) 

f)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable as there was no 
reportable event during the year under review) 

g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 
2013; (Not Applicable as there was no reportable event duringthe year under review) 

h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

1) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018. 

Based on the above examination, | hereby reportthat, during the Review Period: 

sr. Particul Compliance Status | Observations 
No articulars (Yes/No/ NA) /Remarks by PCS* 

1 | Secretarial Standards: Yes 
The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance with the 
applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries India (ICSI), as notified by the Central 
Govemment under section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and mandatoriy applicable. 

2 Adoption and timely updation of the Policies: 
“All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are adopted with Yes 
the approval of board of directors of the listed entities 
«All the policies are in conformity with SEBI Regulations and have Yes 
been reviewed & updated on time, as per the regulations/circulars/ 
guidelines issued by SEBI 

3 Maintenance and disclosures on Website: 
« The Listed entity is maintaining a functional website Yes 
« Timely dissemination of the documents/information under separate Yes 
section on the website 

« Web-links provided in annual corporate govemance reports under Yes 
Regulation 27(2) are accurate and specific which re- directs to the 
relevant document(s)/ section of the website 

4 | Disqualification of Director: 
None of the Director(s) of the Company is/are disqualified under Yes 
Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 as confirmed by the listed 
entity. 

5 Details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities have been 
examined w.r.t.: 
(a)ldentification of material subsidiary companies NA 
(b)Disclosure requirement of material as well as other subsidiaries NA 

6 | Preservation of Document: 
The listed entity is preserving and maintaining records as Yes 
prescribed under SEBI Regulations and disposal of records as per 
Policy of Preservation of Documents and Archival policy prescribed 
under SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015. 

7 | Performance Evaluation: Yes 
The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation of the 
Board, Independent Directors and the Committees at the start of 
every financial year/during the financial year as prescribed in SEBI 
Regulations. 
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sr. _ Compliance Status | Observations 
No Particulars (Yes/No/ NA) IRemarks by PCS* 
8 | Related Party Transactions: 

a) The listed entity has obtained prior approval of Audit Committee Yes 
for all related pary transactions; or 

b) The listed entity has provided detailed reasons along with NA 
confirmation whether the transactions were subsequently 
approved/ratified/rejected by the Audit Committee, in case no 
prior approval has been obtained. 

9 Disclosure of events or information: 
Thelistedentityhasprovided all the required disclosure(s) under Yes 
Regulation 30 along with Schedule IIl of SEBI LODR Regulations, 
2015 within the time limits prescribed thereunder. 

10 | Prohibition of Insider Trading: 
The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) & 3(6) SEBI Yes 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

11 | Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: 
No action(s) has been taken against the listed entity! its promoters/ Yes 
directors/ subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges 
(including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by 
SEBI through various circulars) under SEBI Regulations and 
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder except as provided under 
separate paragraph herein (). 

12 | Additional Non-compliances, if any: 
No additional non-compliance observed for any SEBI regulation/ Yes 
circular/guidance note etc. 

(a) **The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder except for 
the following: 

sr. . L . No Particulars Deviation Observations 

1| There is non-compliance against which penalty was imposed by | There was a delayin | Duly complied on 
exchange and company has given clarification against the same. | compliance by 55 days | 26.05.2023 
The Non-Compliance are as follows: 
(i) Non-appointment of CS under Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the 
quarter ended 30.06.2023 

(®, The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued 
thereunderinsofar as it appears from my/our examination of those records. 

© The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/its promoters/ directors/ material subsidiaries either by SEBI or 
by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the 
aforesaid Acts/Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued there under: 

sr. Action taken by Details of violations | Details of action taken Observations/remarks 
No E.g Fines, warning letters, | of practicing Company 

debarment etc. secretary, if any 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

(®, The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports: 
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Sr. 
No 

Observations/remarks of 
practicing Company secretary 
in the previous report 

Observation made in the 
Secretarial Compliance 
Report as on 31/03/2024 

Action taken by the listed 
entity, if any 

Comments of the Com- 
pany Secretary on the 
actions taken by the 
listed entity 

Filing of Shareholding Pattem 
for the quarter ended 30th June, 
2022 within prescribed time 

Yetto Comply Company appointed 
Company Secretary and 
Compliance to take care of 
compliances 

Due to technical error the 
report could not be 
submitted 

Submission of secretarial com- 
pliance report within prescribed 
time For the year ended 
March 2022 

Filed with the delay of 
79 days 

Company appointed Com- 
pany Secretary and Com- 
pliance to take care of 
compliances 

The Company s in 
process of paying the 
amount of penalty 

Reconciliation of Share Capital 
Audit Report f or the quarter 
ended March 31,2022 

Delay of 30 days in sub- 
mission of Reconciliation 
of Share Capital Audit 
Report for the quarter 
ended March 31,2022 

Company appointed Com- 
pany Secretary and Com- 
pliance to take care of 
compliances 

The Company has filed 
the same on 31.5.22 

Reconciliation of Share Capital 
Audit Report for the quarter 
ended June 30, 2022 

Delay of 30 days in subm- 
ission of Reconciliation of 
Share Capital Audit Report 

Company appointed Com- 
pany Secretary and Comp- 
liance to take care of 
compliances 

The Company has filed 
the same on 30.08.22 

Reconciliation of Share Capital 
Audit Report for the quarter 
ended December 31, 2022 

Delay of 30 days in sub- 
mission of Reconciliation 
of Share Capital Audit 
Report 

Company appointed Com- 
pany Secretary and Comp- 
liance to take care of 
compliances 

The Company has filed 
the same on 31.01.23 

Corporate Govemance Report 
Within 21 days from the end of 
the quarter 

Delay of 2 day in filing of 
the same 

Company appointed Com- 
pany Secretary and Comp- 
liance to take care of 
compliances 

Duly complied on 
24.01.23 

Prior infimation of meeting of 
Board of Directors in which 
financial results have been 
approved are to be Disclosed to 
Stock Exchanges 

Delay in Board Meeting 
prior Intimation for the 
September Quarter held 
on 12thAugust, 2022. 

Company appointed Com- 
pany Secretary and Com- 
pliance to take care of 
compliances 

Duly complied on 
10.08.22 with the delay 

Requirements pertaining to app- 
aintment or continuation of non- 
executive director who has att- 
ained the age of seventy-five 
years 

Non-appointment of Mr. 
Subhash Chandra Rustogi 
as Independent Director by 
way of Special Resolution 

Clarification provided Representation made to 
BSE vide email dated 
22.11.2022, as at the time 
of appointment, the app- 
roval was taken as 
special Resolution 

Submission of shareholding 
pattern within the period 
prescribed 

There was a delay of 4 
days in filing of Sharehol- 
ding pattemn for the quarter 
ended December 2022 

Company appointed Com- 
pany Secretary and Comp- 
liance to take care of 
compliances. 

Duly Complied on 25th 
January, 2023 

Investor Grievances Report 
within 21 days from each 
quarter 

There was a delay in 
compliance by 4 days 

Company appointed Com- 
pany Secretary and Comp- 
liance to take care of 
compliances 

Duly Complied on 
25.01.23 

Related party disclosure for the 
quarter ended March 31, 2022 

There was delay of 18 
days in submission 

Company appointed Com- 
pany Secretary and Comp- 
liance to take care of 
compliances 

Duly Complied on 
14.6.22 

Requirement to appoint a quali- 
fied company secretary as the 
compliance officer 

There was delay in appo- 
inting the Compliance 
officer 

Company appointed Com- 
pany Secretary and Comp- 
liance to take care of 
compliances 

The said provision has 
duly complied by appoin- 
ting Company Secretary 
on May 26, 2023. 

For Ranjeet Kumar Sharma and Associates 
Company Secretaries 

Ranjeet Sharma 
Proprietor 
C.P. No. 13242 
UDIN Number: A027079F000486450 
Place: Mumbai 
Date : May 29, 2024 
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ANNEXURE C 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

I Introduction: 
Brief overview of the Company's business and operations in warehousing and trading of Agri-Products from Mathura, North India, such 
aswhealt, rice, mustard, potato and other crops. 

Company is developing an agro processing zone at its Chhata site in the district of Mathura, Uttar Pradesh. Major Crops grown in the 
district of Mathura are wheat, barley, mustard, gram and peas are primary rabi crops, while paddy, bajra, til, arhar, maize, cotton, and 
jawar are kharif crops. Company is organizing itself to achieve its audacious goal of future-proofing agro commodity supply chains and 
make Mathura India's first zero post-harvest loss district. The agro commodities supply chains contain the following aspects farming, 
warehousing, trading, processing and branding. We at the Company are working for bringing efficiencies in each aspect of the agri 
commodity supply chain. Through our Kisan Centre and Demo Farms, we are helping farmers, in our identified cluster, to adopt modem 
agriculture practices which will lead to reduction in their overheads, better soil health for their farms and enable them to grow high quality 
agri produce. For warehousing, Company is modernizing its warehouses to store the varied agriculture crops cultivated in our area. By 
undertaking trading activities, Company s building future forward linkages for the wheat and vegetable processing units which Company 
is planning to setup atthe site. Once the company has a strong and stable supply chain the Company will consider launching our brands 
inthe food and non-food categories for the agriculture crops produced in our cluster. Last year has seen the Company introduce NANO 
UREA/NANO DAPto our cluster of farmers in addition to successfuly fillng up all the warehouses with Wheat. 

Il. Business Operations: 
Warehousing - Company has a total warehouse space of 1 Lac sq. ft. These are traditional warehouses whose infrastructure has been 
augmented to suit the requirement of the clients who purchase wheat/paddy and other staples in rural India. The site has a weighbridge 
which facilitates the entire process of procuring and storing wheat as weighment of each vehicle which comes to sell or store their wheat 
in the Company's warehouses. The warehouse is located within boundary walls and fully developed infrastructure that ensures the 
physical safety of the material from potential theft and variegates of nature. Warehouses are registered on the portals of all major WSPs 
(Warehouse Service Providers) which ensures that this vertical gets a steady stream of orders on an annual basis. 

Kisan Centre - Company's Kisan Centre has training and testing equipment that the farmers can avail for a service fee which will help 
them to get a better understanding of their practice and their produce. The equipment range from soil health testing machine, to testing 
equipmentofcrops. We are considering installing an AWWS (Automatic All Weather Monitoring System) totransmit the weather forecast 
to the farmers. Company also informs the farmers in our digital community about new demand of new crops and the new resilient, high 
yielding seeds which they can try to cultivate. The training and awareness about their crop which they get from the kisan center gives 
them a confidence to demand a better price for their products. 

Agro commodities trading — Company is registering itself with all the major traders, millers and retailers in India to supply wheat, 
paddy, mustard, potatoes and pulses to them at their warehouses. This activity will give a boost to the tumover and give the critical 
experience which will be needed when the company scales up its operations and starts its agro commodities processing phase. 

Continuous efforts towards Strengthening and Augmenting the Wheat Supply Chain: A supply chain in agro commodities like 
wheat refers to the network of entities, activities, and processes involved in the production, handling, storage, transportation, and 
delivery of wheat from farmers to end-consumers. The wheat supply chaintypically includes: 

1.Famers (production) 
2. Procurement agencies (govemmentor private) 
3. Storage facilties (warehouses, silos) 
4. Transportation (trucks, trains, ships) 
5. Processing units (flour mills) 
6. Distributors (wholesalers, retailers) 
7.End-consumers (bakers, food manufacturers, households) 

Improving Efficiency, Reducing Wastage, and Enhancing Quality: 
To make the wheat supply chain more efficient, reduce wastage, improve quality, and save time: 
1. Adopt technology: Implementdigital platforms for procurement, logistics, and inventory management. 
2. Direct sourcing: Engage directly with farmers to reduce intermediaries and improve quality. 
3. Storage infrastructure: Investin modem storage facilties to reduce wastage and maintain quality. 
4. Logistics optimization: Streamline transportation routes and modes to reduce transit ime and costs. 
5.Quality control: Implement rigorous quality checks atvarious stages of the supply chain. 
6. Supply chain visibility: Ensure transparency and real-time tracking of wheat movement. 
7.Famereducation: Educate farmers on bestpractices forwheat production, handling, and storage. 
8. Collaboration: Foster partnerships among stakeholders to share best practices and resources. 
9. Investin research: Continuously investin research to improve wheatvarieties, production methods, and supply chain practices. 
10. Govemmentinitiatives: Supportgovernmentinitiatives aimed atimproving agricultural infrastructure and supply chain efficiency. 
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By implementing these strategies, we will make the wheat supply chain in Mathura more efficient, reduce wastage, improve quality, and 
savetime., 

1ll. Market Overview: 
Wheat and paddy are staple crops for the burgeoning population of North India. These crops have been a part of the diet of the people 
living in the Indo Gangetic plains for thousands of years now. As far as the agriculture statistics are concerned the total acreage of wheat 
and paddy has been steadily increasing every year due to increase in population. The existing consumption lifestyle of the growing 
affluent class of the country ensure that the consumption of these staples will remain steady for the foreseeable future. Thus, setting upa 
business that is getting involved in making the supply chain of these crops more efficient is a business idea which has the potential to 
stand the test of time. The largest customers who buy and store these crops are the Gowt. of India which is represented by Food 
Corporation of India (FCI) and numerous large Corporates and local millers of wheat and paddy. Al these entities compete to procure the 
wheatand paddy grown in North India. Each farmer has their own preference of client who they would like to sell their material to. The 
small marginal farmer usually sells their produce to the Govemment at MSP. This leads to the Gowt. of India having the largest 
warehousing capacity thus in turn being the biggest competitor in the staples warehousing space. Thus if Company is to align with the 
Got. of India it would have a steady stream of revenue. FCI however has warehouses in Mathura thus Company is focused on other 
corporate clients and local millers like ITC, KRBL and others. Total approximate quantity of wheat and paddy grown in our identified 
cluster is approx. 7 lac MT of Wheat and 1 Lac MT of Paddy. Out of 7 lacs MT of wheat produced only around 3 lacs MT produce arrived at 
the Mathura mandies (APMC), more than 3 lacs MT sold to other nearby APMC's/mandies and the rest farmers use for themselves. The 
warehouses space in Mathura which is around 3 lacs MT with covered storage facilities means that there is more than enough agri 
produce to get diverted to the warehouses of Company. Given that FCI is largest player in this sector the warehouse rental rates are 
usually benchmarked against the rates that are offered by them to their vendors. However, corporates are all competing for the same 
warehouses sowe as a service provider work hard to lign ourselves with the highest bidder for our spaces. 

Agro commodity trading of staples is a fairly low risk trading business, due to the steady production and consumption of wheat, paddy, 
potatoe, mustard and pulses in India. These commodities are available at their lowest price during time of harvest and as the festival 
seasons in India come, one by one, the demand of all these staples goes up, as the demand increases a trader who has held on to the 
stocks stands to gain from this price appreciation. Company's promoters have well established network across Afica, this will help the 
Company penetrate the annual USD 60 billion food imports market of Africa as well, that relies on intemational partner to fulfil its 
requirementof serving hygienically packaged processed food toiits population. 

IV.Risk Management: 
As staple crops wheat and paddy which are the main crops essential to India's Food Security, are part of the ESSENTIAL 
COMMODITIES Legislation. This means that the crops production and sale price is heavily controlled by the govemment. This leaves 
the entire business model vulnerable to govemment policies whose main objective is tonot let the prices escalate to the level where the 
consumer feels the inflation pinch and starts protesting againstthe government. 

The other significant risk which our business faces is the effects of climate change on the agriculture output. Untimely rains resut in 
production forecastnumbers being completely skewed which has a directimpact on our sale price and our margins. 

Given that India's ever increasing population, it is essential that this population is well fed, this results in compromise to quality at some 
point. So even if you supply a premium product in the Indian market the stiff competition results in the substandard material reaching the 
consumers which is harmful for their health, the climate and the long-term demand of the product itself. Thus to be able to withstand 
competition without compromising the quality of the product is a significant risk/challenge which the board has to be mindful of. 

Company's strategy to mitigate these top three risk are to ensure that Company invests in systems and process to organize the supply 
chain in order to offer the best priced, high quality product to its customers which will ensure that we create a niche for ourselves in the 
marketas there will be no shortage of demand of staples like wheat and paddy atleast for another 20to 25 years. 

1. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR): 
India's farmer is the backbone of the Agri Business, Company realises that without their positive and continued supportthe Company will 
not be able to create value in the supply chain of the identified staples. Company through Kisan Centre is running awareness campaign 
for the farmers in our cluster. We are making them aware of the below mentioned programmes and options which are available for them 
to reduce their cost and increase their sale price thereby increasing the total amount which remains in their hand and which allows them 
tostrive toward financial independence. 

Thelistoftrainings include butare notlimited to 
1)Application of new high yield seeds. 
2)Using DRONEs to spray the fertilizers, fungicides and pesticides. 
3)Making them aware of new products in the marketwhich will improve the health oftheir soil like NANO UREAand NANO DAP. 
4) Conduct Forward Linkage seminars where we make the farmer aware of the quality of produce which large Corporate and Retail 
clients purchase. 
5) Helping them understand the relevance of testing their soil health and tracking weather through differentweather monitoring apps. 
6) Making them aware of govemment run WDRA programmes which allow farmers to get low costloans from the PSU Banks. 
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7)Help themgetaccess tolatest cultivating machines 
8) Help them understand the significance of mode irrigation techniques. 

Iv. Conclusion: 
In order to tum Company into a profit making entity, we are considering to undertake HR, Operational and Strategic Business 
Development changes. Onthe HR front, Company is now gradually adding manpower with an Agri background, for the operational front, 
Company will be upgrading its warehousing and approaching customers to ensure that all the warehouses are fully stocked and 
generating maximum rentals from multiple customers. As for the strategic business outlook we have decide to undertake trading and 
processing activities one by one for our chosen agro commodities. Company will develop the full Supply ChaininAgro Commodities first 
in wheat then plan intothe supply chain of Potato, Rice, Mustard accordingly. 

Based on reports and the analyses the feasibilty of project, Company will Investin: 
Storage facilities, silos, and warehouses, 
Set up milling units for processing, 
Brand Development-Create a strong brand for your agro commodities 
Marketing Strategies: Use digital marketing, trade shows, and other methods to promote your products. 
Sales Channels: Utilize both traditional and online sales channels. 

Forand on behalf of SVC Industries Limited 
Advait Chaturvedi Ambuj Chaturvedi 
Director Director 
(DIN: 05003448) (DIN: 05003458) 
Date: 25/07/2024 

ANNEXURE-D 
Information as required under Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

(1) | The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the 
financial year: 

Sr. | Name of the Directors Ratio of remuneration to the median 
No. remuneration of the employees 
The directors are not drawing any salaryfremuneration 
The median salary of the employees of the Company is Rs.7800/- p.a. 

(i) | The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company 
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: 

S5 | Name of the Directors/CS/CFO % increase over last FY 

1| Mr. Kapil Chaturvedi, CFO and Manager Nil 
2 | Mrs. Jyoti Darade, Company Secretary (w.e.f. 14.02.2024) Nil 
3 | Ms. Vrushali Darji, Company Secretary (Upto October 23, 2023) Nil 
(iil) | The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in | There has been no increase in the overall 

the financial year median remuneration of employees 
(iv) | The Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company 1 
(viil) [ Average percentiles increase already made in the salaries of employees | The average percentile increases in the re- 

other than the managerial personnei in the last financial year and its muneration of employees compared toi 
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration | crease in remuneration of Key Managerial 
and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional Personnel is in line with bench mark study 
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration and the performance of the company over a 

period of time. There is no exceptional in- 
crease in the managerial remuneration 

(x) | the key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed NA 
by the directors; 

We hereby affirm that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Comnittee of the Company and adopted by the Company. There was no other employee drawing remuneration in excess of the limits 
prescribed under sub rule (2) and (3) of Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in 
Financial Year 2023-24. 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company has complied fully with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance in all material aspects pursuant to 
Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Report on Corporate Governance for 
the financial yearended 31stMarch, 2024 is given below: - 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE: 

The Company fimly believes in transparency in its dealings and lays emphasis on integrity and regulatory compliance, which aims to 
maximize employee and shareholder value. The salient features of the philosophy on Company's Corporate Governance hinges upon 
transparency and ethical practices in professional working environment conducive to optimal performance with focus on achieving 
shareholder's long-term value growth through Service, Values & Commitment. As shareholders across the globe evince keen interestin 
the practice and performance of Companies, Corporate Govemance has emerged on the centre stage. The Company is committed to 
good govemance practices that create long term sustainable shareholder value. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

a) Composition: [as on 31st March, 2024] 

The strength of the Board s five Directors. The Board comprises of Non-Executive and Independent Directors as under: 

(i) 2Non-Executive Independent Directors, 
(i) 1PromoterNon-Executive Director. 
(iii) 2Non—Executive Director 

The Non-Executive Directors bring independentjudgments in the Board's deliberations and decisions. 

b) Attendance of each Director atthe Board Meeting, AGMand other Directorships/Memberships of Committees: 

During the period under report, 4 Board Meetings were held on 26th May 2023, 28th July, 2023, 3rd November, 2023 and 14th February, 
2024. 

Name of 
Directors 

Category of 
Directorship 

No. of Board 
Meetings held 

No. of Board 
Meetings 
attended 

Attendance at| 
the last AGM 

including the 
Company 
Directorship 

Membership/ 
Chairmanship of 
Committees of 
Board 

Mr. Suresh V. 
Chaturvedi 

Promoter Director, 
Non- Executive 

4 Present 2 Chairman of Stake- 
holders Relationship 
Committee 

Ms. Sonal 
Waghela 

Independent Non 
- Executive 

Present Member of Audit 
Committee and 
Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee 

Mr. Subhash 
Chandra Rastogi 

Independent Non- 
Executive 

Present NIL Chairman of Audit 
Committee, Nomin- 
ation & Remuner- 
ation Committee and 
Member of Stake- 
holders Relationship 
Committee 

Mr. Advait 
Chaturvedi 

Non - Executive 
Director 

Present Member of Stake- 
holders Relationship 
Committee, Audit 
Committee and 
Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee. 

Mr. Ambuj 
Chaturvedi 

Non - Executive 
Director 

Present 
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As on 31st March, 2024, in compliance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing 
Regulations”), the Company’s Board of Directors comprises of 5 directors headed by Mr. Suresh V. Chaturvedi, Non- executive Director, 
acting as Chairman, 2 Non-Executive Director and 2 are independent directors. None of the Independent Directors of the Company 
serve as an Independent Director in more than seven listed companies and where any Independent Director is serving as whole time 
director in any listed company, such director is not serving as Independent Director in more than three listed companies. The Company 
issued letter of appointment to all the Independent Directors as per Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and the terms and 
conditions of their appointment have been disclosed on the website of the Company (www.svcindustriesltd.com). 

a) Disclosure of relationship between Directors Inter-se 
None of the Directors of the Company are related to any other Director, except Mr. Suresh Chaturvedi, Mr. Ambuj Chaturvediand Mr. 
Advait Chaturvedi, who are related to each other as father-son. 

b) Confirmation by the Board that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the regulations and are 
independent of the Management 
The Board confirms that, in their opinion, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the SEBI Regulations as 
amended fromtime to time and they are independent from the management. 

©) Detailed reasons for the resignation of the Independent Director who resigns before the expiry of his tenure 
During the year there were no independent directors who have resigned before the expiry of his tenure. 

d) Skills/Expertise/Competence of the Board 

SKILL DESCRIPTION 

1. Leadership Made efforts to his vision and strategy into feasible business or operational plans. Accurately 
communicated his concept, vision & strategies for the Company to stake- holders. Motivated and 
encouraged employee morale and loyalty to the Organization and facilitated team building. 

2. Knowledge Understands duties and responsibilities as a director. Brings relevant experience to the board and 
uses it. Understands the vision and mission of the company, strategic plan and key issues. Staying 
abreast of issues, trends and risks (including opportunities and competitive factors) affecting the 
company and using this information to guide the company’s performance. 

3. Diligence and Regularly and constructively attends board, committee and general meetings. Prepares in advance 
Patticipation for board and committee meetings. Communicates opinion and concerns in a clear manner. Uses 

independents judgement in relation to decision making. Listen to opinion of other members. Raises 
appropriate issues at meetings and seek clarity. Contributes to be decision making and gets dissent 
recorded. 

4.Strategy Develop clear mission statements, policies and strategic plans, identified and analyzed problems 
Formulation & and issues con- fronting the Company and accurately determined key success factors. Establish an 
Execution effective organization structure ensuring focus on key functions and delegated work. 
5. Financial Planning | Financial management skills with an understanding of accounts and financial statements 
& Performance 

6. Personal Qualities | Good judgment in dealing with sensitive issues, skills at analyzing and addressing problems, 
challenges and conflicts and maintained a high standard of ethics and integrity. 

7. Risk Management | Ability to understand and asses the key risks to the organization, legal compliances and ensure that 
appropriate policies and procedures are in place to effectively manage risk. 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
The Company has a qualified and independent Audit Committee comprising of two Non-Executive Independent Directors. The 
Terms of Reference of the Committee are in consonance with provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Audit Committee comprises of three members, these are Mr. Subhash Chandra Rastogi as Chairman, Ms. Sonal Waghela and Mr. 
Advait Chaturvedias Members. 

The role of the committee shall, inter-alia, includes the following: 
1. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial 

statement is correct, sufficientand credible; 
Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company; 
Approval ofpayment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors 
Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to the board for 
approval, with particular reference to: 
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a) Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of clause of 
sub-section 3 of section 134 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 

b) Changes, ifany, inaccounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 
¢) Majoraccounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management 
d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising outof auditfindings 
e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements 
f) Disclosure ofany related party transactions 
9) Modified opinioninthe draft audit report 

V. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval; 

vi. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, 
preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / 
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and 
making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps n this matter; 

Review and monitorthe auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 
iii. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; 

. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
X, Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, whereveritis necessary; 

i. Evaluation ofintemal financial controls and risk management systems; 
Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy ofthe internal control systems; 
Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the intemal audit department, staffing and 
seniority ofthe official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

xiv. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 
xv. Reviewing the findings of any intemal investigations by the intemal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or 

irreqularity or a failure of intemal control systems of amaterial nature and reporting the mattertothe board; 
xvi. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of auditas well as post-auditdiscussion 

toascertain any area of concem; 
xvil. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non- 

paymentofdeclared dividends) and creditors; 
xviii.To review the functioning ofthe Whistle Blower mechanism; 
xix. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or 

discharging thatfunction) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate. 
xx. Carrying outany otherfunction as tis mentioned n the reference of the Audit Committee. 
xxi. Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 

crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on 
the date of coming intoforce of this provision. 

xxil. Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, amalgamation etc., on the 
listed entity and its shareholders. 

During the period under report, 4 meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 26th May 2023, 28th July, 2023, 3rd November, 2023 
and 14th February 2024. The Audit Committee consist of Mr. Subhash Chandra Rastogi as a Chairman, Ms. Sonal Waghela and Mr. 
Advait Chaturvedias amember. The attendance of each member of the Committee at the meeting is as under:- 

Name of Directors Status ::I-d"' meetings ;““’-e:::;“""gs 

Mr. S.C. Rastogi Independent, Non -Executive 4 4 
Ms. Sonal Waghela Independent, Non -Executive 4 4 
Mr. Suresh Chaturvedi Non-Independent, Non-Executive 4 4 
Mr. Advait Chaturvedi Non-Independent, Non-Executive NA. NA. 

*Mr. Advait Chaturvedi has been appointed as member of Audit Committee effective 14.02.2024 in place of Mr. Suresh V. Chaturvedi. 

4. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

Inaccordance with the requirement of Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
the Company has constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Board of Directors to specifically look into the redressal of 
grievances of the investors. The Committee deals with grievances relating to transfer of shares, non — receipt of Balances Sheet or 
dividend, complaint letters received from Stock Exchanges, SEBI etc. The Board of Directors has delegated power of approving 
transferand transmission of share, issuing duplicate share certificate and name deletion to a Stakeholder Relationship Committee. 
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Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of three members, i.e. Mr. Suresh Chaturvedi, Chairman, Mr. Subhash Chandra 
Rastogiand Mr. Advait Chaturvedias amembers. 

During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee held its meeting for 12 times. The details of the 
members and their attendance are as follows: - 

Name of Directors No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended 

Mr. Suresh V. Chaturvedi 12 12 

Mr. Subhash Chandra Rastogi 12 12 

Mr. Advait Chaturvedi 12 12 

Mr. Ambuj Chaturvedi N.A. NA. 

*Mr.Ambuj Chaturvedi has been appointed as the member of Stakeholder Relationship Committee effective from 27.05.2024 in place of 
Mr. Suresh Chaturvedi. 

During the year two complaints were received from stakeholders and investors and the same was resolved by the Company. The 
Company has acted upon all valid request for share transfer received during FY 2023-24 and no such share transfer s pending. 

5. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in accordance with the provision of Section 178 of the 
CompaniesAct, 2013 read with the rules thereto and Regulation 19 of SEBI Regulations. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
of the Company consists of Mr. Subhash Chandra Rastogi as Chairman, Ms. Sonal Waghela and Mr. Advait Chaturvedi as Members. 
The meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on 26th May, 2023, 28th July, 2023 and 14th February, 2024. 

Date of Meeting Purpose 

26.05.2023 Appointment of Ms. Vrushali Darji as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer. 

28.07.2023 Appointment of Mr. Kapil Chaturvedi as CFO and Manager 

14.02.2024 Appointment of Ms. Jyoti Darade as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer. 

* Mr. Advait Chaturvedi has been appointed as the member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee effective from 14.02.2024 in 
place of Mr. Suresh Chaturvedi. 

The role of the committee shall, inter-alia, includes the following: 

a. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the 
Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

b. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall evaluate the balance of 
skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare adescription of the role and capabilities 
required of an independent director. The person recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have 
the capabilities identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may: 

use the services of an extemal agencies, if required; 
consider candidates fromawide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and 
consider the time commitments of the candidates. 

. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors; 
V. Devisingapolicy on Board of Directors 
vi.. - Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management n accordance with the 

criterialaid down and recommend to the Board their appointmentand removal. 
vii. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the report of performance 

evaluation of Independent Directors. 
viil. Recommend tothe Board, allremuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management 

6. CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (the Code) applicable to all the employees and Non-executive 
Directors including Independent Directors. The Code is applicable to Non-executive Directors, including Independent Directors to 
such extent as may be applicable to them depending on their roles and responsibilities. The Code gives guidance and support 
needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law. The Code reflects the values of the Company viz. - Customer Value, 
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Ownership Mind-set, Respect, Integrity, One Team and Excellence. A copy of the Code has been put on the Company’s website 
(www.sveindustriesitd.com). The Code has been circulated to Directors and Management Personnel, andits compliance s affirmed 
by themannually. Adeclaration signed by the Company’s CFO is published in this Report. 

7. GENERALBODY MEETINGS 
Details of last three Annual General Meetings of the Company as follows: 

Financial Year Date Time Venue 

2020-2021 27.09.2021 11:30 am. Video Conferencing and Other Audio -Visual Means 

2021-2022 28.09.2022 11.30 am. Video Conferencing and Other Audio -Visual Means 

2022-2023 27.09.2023 11:30 am. Video Conferencing and Other Audio -Visual Means 

8. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 
The Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of sitting fees. The details are as under: 

sr.No. Name Amount 

1 Mr. Suresh V. Chaturvedi 20,000 
2 Mr. Advait Chaturvedi 20,000 
3 Mr. Ambuj Chaturvedi 20,000 
4 Mr. Subhash Chandra Rastogi 20,000 
5 Ms. Sonal Waghela 20,000 

Total 1,00,000 

9. DISCLOSURES 

(a) During the year, there were no transactions of material nature with the Directors or the Management or relatives of the Directors of 
the Company, exceptas shown innote no. 36 regarding related party disclosures. 

(b) The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations”) and all other requirement under any other Acts and Regulations, except as mentioned by 
the secretarial Auditorints report, forming partof this Annual Report. 

o The equity shares of Company are listed at BSE Limited and the Company has complied with all the applicable requirements of 
capital markets and no penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory 
authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during last three years, except as mentioned by the secretarial Auditor in its 
report, forming part of this Annual Report. 

10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

a) Financial Results: The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are widely published in the leading 
newspapers such as Active Times (English edition) and Pratahkaal (Marathi edition). The financial results are also filed with BSE 
Limited immediately after they are approved by the Board for dissemination. The financial results are posted on the website of the 
Company at www.svcindustriesitd.comimmediately after sharing with BSE Limited. 

b) Annual Reports: Annual Reports were emailed/posted to members and other entitled to receive them. 

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS'INFORMATION: 

* Annual General Meeting: 

« Dateand time: September 17, 2024, at 11:30AM through Video Conference 
(VC) and Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) 

« Book Closure dates: September 10, 2024 (Tuesday) to September 17, 2024 
(Tuesday) (both days inclusive) 

« Equity Shares Listed on Stock Exchange BSE Limited, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai —400021. 

* Registrar and Transfer Agent Link Intime (India) Private Limited 

* Stock Code: 524488 
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+ MarketPrice Data: 
Upperand lower price of Company's Equity Shares at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. 

Month(s) Share Price Month(s) Share Price 
High Low High Low 

April, 2023 359 208 October, 2023 3.20 2.78 
May, 2023 329 247 November, 2023 4.80 2.90 
June, 2023 249 249 December, 2023 4.45 3.66 
July, 2023 276 242 January, 2024 4.63 3.65 
August, 2023 286 248 February, 2024 4.49 3.82 
September, 2023 333 260 March, 2024 2.21 288 

Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2024 

Category No. of Shares held % of Shareholding 

Promoters 7,78,14,865 47.71 
Mutual Funds & UTI 39,600 0.02 
Financial Ins/ Banks 350 0.00 
NBFC 50 0.00 
Indian Public 7,25,38,947 44.48 
NRI 13,24,949 00.81 
Foreign Companies 14,800 0.01 
Body Corporates 40,33,525 247 
Others 73,28,266 4.50 
Total 16,30,95,352 100.00 

Distribution of Shareholdings as on 31stMarch, 2024 

Shares of nominal Number of % of Total Total Shares % of Issued 
value Shareholders Shareholders for the Range Capital 

UPTO 5000 78202 85.61 18,35,50,590 11.25 
5001 to 10000 6743 7.38 5,65,88,230 3.47 

10001 to 20000 2860 3.13 4,55,18,130 2.80 

20001 to 30000 999 1.09 2,64,25440 1.62 

30001 to 40000 501 0.55 1,85,21,420 1.13 

40001 to 50000 624 0.68 3,02,99,860 1.86 
50001 to 100000 722 0.79 5,67,55,860 3.48 

1000001 to Above 697 0.77 1,21,32,93,990 74.39 

Total 91348 100% 16,30,95,3520 100% 

Share Transfer System 

Transfers of shares in physical form are lodged with the Company or Transfer Agents. Statements of transfer prepared by Registrar 
and transfer agent are reviewed by the Shareholders Relationship Committee and if in order, the transfers are approved once in 
fortnight. The shares duly transferred are sent to the transferee, which completes the transaction. 

Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity 

The Company has signed Agreements with both the Depositories viz. National Securities Depository Limited and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited and the Shares of the company are available for de-materialization and are being traded in de- 
materialized form by shareholders w.e.f. 7.3.2000 and 23.3.2000. Shareholders of the Company are advised to avail the facility of 
electronic shares through dematerialization of physical script by opening an account with any of the recognized Depository 
Participants. 

Site Office: 
SVC Industries Limited, Chhata—Barsana Road, Chhata, Dist. Mathura, [U.P.] 281401. 
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+ Investor's Correspondence 
1. For transfer/dematerialization of shares 

Link Intime India Private Limited 
C 101,247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West), 
Mumbai—400083 
Tele: 28515606/ 28515644 
Email: mthelpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

Note: Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address all correspondence to their respective Depository Participants. 

ii.  AnyqueryonAnnualReport 
Secretarial Department 
SVC Industries Limited, 501, OlAHouse, 470 Cardinal Gracious Road, Andheri East, Mumbai -400 099 
Email: svcindustriesltd@gmail.com Phone: 022-66755000 

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

1 have examined the compliance of Corporate Govemance by SVC Industries Limited (the Company) for the year ended March 31, 
2024, as per the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations') as referred toin Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility of the Company's Management. My examination has been 
limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Regulations. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the 
financial statements of the Company. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanation given tome and based on the representations made by 
the management, | certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI Listing 
Regulations, except for non-appointment of Company Secretary as Compliance office for which penalty has been levied on the 
Company . 

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe Company. 

This certificate is issued solely for the purposes of complying with the aforesaid Regulations and may not be sitable for any other 
purpose. 

For RANJEETKUMAR SHARMA & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretary 
Ranjeet Sharma 

Membership No.A27079 
COPNo. 13241 
UDIN: A027079F000773981 
Date: 18/07/2024 
Place: Mumbai 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 
[as per Regulation 17(8)] 

To, 
The Board of Directors, SVCIndustries Limited 
The Chief Finance Officer of your Company certify to the Board of Directors that: 

(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and that to the best 
of ourknowledge and belief : 

1. I.these statements do ot contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 
misleading; 

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting 
standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
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(b) Thereare, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the yearwhich are fraudulent, 
illegal or violate of the company's code of conduct. 

© We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the 
effectiveness of intemal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and 
the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we 
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

(d) Ihaveindicated to the auditors and the Audit committee 

There were nosignificant changes in intemal control over financial reporting during the year; 
There were no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements; and 

iii. There were no instances of significant fraud of which | have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management 
or an employee having a significant role in the company's intemal control system overfinancial reporting. 

For SVCIndustries Limited 

Kapil Chaturvedi 
Chief Finance Officer 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 27th May, 2024 

UNDER REGULATION 34 (3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

To 
The Members of 
SVClIndustries Limited 
501, OlAHouse, 
470, Cardinal Gracious Road, 
Andheri (East) 
Mumbai —400099. 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees and Directors. In addition, the Company has 
adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. These Codes are available on the Company's 
website. 

1, Kapil Chaturvedi, CFO of SVC Industries Limited hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and the senior 
management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the period ended March 31, 2024 as 
provided under regulation 34(3) read with schedule V(D) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

For SVClIndustries Limited 

Kapil Chaturvedi 
Chief Finance Officer 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 27" May, 2024 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015) 

To, 
The Members 
SVC Industries Limited 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, retums and disclosures received from the Directors of SVC Industries Limited 
having CIN L15100MH 1989PLC053232 and having registered office at 501, OIA House, 470, Cardinal Gracias Road, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai 400 099 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced before me / us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this 
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according tothe verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status 
at the portal www.mca.gov.n) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby 
certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2024 have 
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 

sr.No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment/ 
Reappointment 

1 Mr. Suresh V. Chaturvedi 00577689 29/08/1989 
2 Ms. Sonal Waghela 09495499 14/02/2022 
3 Mr. Subhash Chandra Rastogi 03612907 12/02/2021 
4 Mr. Advait Chaturvedi 05003448 12/02/2021 
5 Mr. Ambuj Chaturvedi 05003458 12/02/2021 

The date of appointment s as per the MCA portal. 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate s neither an assurance as tothe 
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

For Ranjeet Kumar Sharma & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

RanjeetSharma 
Proprietor 
UDIN: A027079F0068006 
C.P.No.: 13241 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/07/2024 

INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of 
SVC Industries Limited 

Reporton the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opi ion 

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of SVC Industries Limited (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance 
Sheetas at 31st March, 2024 the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statementand 
the Statement of Changes in Equity forthe year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of the material 
accounting policies and other explanatory information (“the Financial Statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the 
information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (‘the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs ofthe Company as at 31st March, 2024, its loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described i the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Companyin accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics'issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) togetherwith the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficientand 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements. 
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Key Audit Matters 

of how our audit addressed the matters. 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Financial Statements 
forthe financial yearended 31stMarch, 2024. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements asa 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our 
description of how our auditaddressed the matter is provided in that context. 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report along with our description 

Key audit matters Purpose 

Evaluation of uncertain financial liabilities 

As described in Note No. 15.1 to 15.6, Note No. 26 and 
Note No. 29, the Company has outstanding financial lia- 
bilities having book value of Rs. 5,588.99 lakhs as on 
31.03.2024 towards Non-convertible debentures and 
loan from state financial institutions. 

Recovery petition filed by the lenders are pending before 
the Debt Recovery Tribunal (DRT). The amount claimed 
in these petitions are much higher than the book value of 
the liabilities. The Management has approached these 
lenders for one-time setflement of these financial liabili- 
ties and is hopeful to close the matter by mutual agree- 
ment in due course, a reliable estimate cannot be made 
of the amount likely to be paid in satisfaction of these 
financial liabilities. 

Meanwhile the State Financial Institution (PIICUP), has 
granted to the company One Time Settlement of its dues 
for an aggregate amount of Rs. 2,597 Lakhs payable 
within 12 months from 03.01.2024 along with 11% 
simple interest from that day to the date of payment of 
OTS amount. 

Li on matters 

The provisions and contingent liabilities relate to ongoing 
litigations and claims with various authorities and third 
parties. These relate to direct tax, indirect tax, claims, 
general legal proceedings and other eventuallties arising 
in the regular course of business. 

As at the year ended 31st March, 2024, the amounts in- 
volved are significant. The computation of a provision or 
contingent liabilty requires significant judgement by the 
Company because of the inherent complexity in estim- 
ating future costs. The amount recognized as a provision 
is the best estimate of the expenditure. The provisions 
and contingent liabilities are subject to changes in the 
outcomes of litigations and claims and the positions. 
taken by the company. It involves significant judgement 
and estimation to determine the likelihood and timing of 
the cash outflows and interpretations of the legal as- 
pects, tax legislations and judgements previously made 
by authorities. 

Our audit procedure on evaluation of uncertain financial 

« Obtained understanding of key uncertain financial liabilities and 
their status before various judicial authorities; 

« Read and analysed key correspondences between lenders and 
the Company regarding the uncertain financial liabilities; 

« Discussed with appropriate senior management and valuated 
management's underlying key assumptions in estimating the 
uncertain financial liabilities; and 

« Assessed management's estimate of the possible outcome of 
the negotiation by way of one-time settlement with lenders. 

« Obtained the OTS Policy granted by PICUP, Read the key corr- 
espondences and traced the payments made in terms with the 
OTS policy of Rs. 678.92 Lakhs on 20.04.2024. 

Our audit procedures included and was not limited to the 
following: 

« Assessing management's position through discussions with the 
in-house legalltax team and external legal opinions obtained by 
the Company (where considered necessary) on both, the pro- 
bability of success in the aforesaid cases, and the magnitude of 
any potential loss. 

« Discussion with the management on the development in these 
litigations during the year ended 31st March, 2024. 

« Roll out of enquiry letters to the Company's legal counsel (inter- 
nallextemal) and study the responses received from them. Also 
verified that accounting/disclosure made by the Company are in 
accordance with the assessment of legal counsel. 

* Review of the disclosures made by the Company in the financial 
statements in this regard. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report and the Annual Report, but does notinclude the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The reports are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report. 
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Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it 
becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 
oour knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to 
reportthat fact. We have nothing to report in this regard at this moment. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of 
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other iregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting ~policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concen, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto doso. 

The Company's Board of Directors s also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Res ponsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also: 

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control. 

+ Obtainan understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company 
has adequate intemalfinancial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by the management. 

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 
Ourconclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements representthe underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually o in aggregate, makes it probable that the 
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i to evaluate 
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with govemnance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significantauditfindings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance inthe 
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s 
reportunless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central Govemment in terms of Section 
143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations whichto the bestofour knowledge and beliefwere necessary for 
the purposes of our audit. 

b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company sofar as it appears fromour examination 
of those books. 

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and 
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreementwith the relevantbooks of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the 
Comparnies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. 

€) On'the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of theAct. 

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion 
onthe adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial with reference tofinancial statements. 

g) Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the 
Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration 
paid by the Company toits directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and tothe bestof our information and according to the explanations given tous: 

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on ts financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 15.1to 
15.6, 26, 29:and 32tothe financial statements; 

il. There are no foreseeable losses on any long-term contract including derivative contract as required under applicable law or 
accounting standards; 

iii. According to records of the company, there are no amounts that are due to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Actand rules made there under. 

iv. Based on such auditprocedures thatwe have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances and also as represented 
by the management, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that Any funds have been advanced or loaned or 
invested by the company in any “Intermediaries”, with the understanding, that the Intermediary shall, lend or invest on behalf of the 
company or provide any guarantee or security onits behalf. 

Also no funds have been received by the company from any entities (*Funding Parties”), with the understanding that the company 
shalllend or investin other entities on behalf ofthe Funding Party. 

V. The company has notdeclared or paid any dividend during the year. 
vi. The Company has migrated to Tally Prime Edit Log from Old Visuals Trio ERP during middle of the year and is in the process of 

setting up necessary audit rail andits controls inits software regarding required audit trail. Consequently, we are unable to comment 
on above compliances during the year. 

ForB.M.CHATURVEDI &Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAIFRN: 114317W 

Kartik Agrawal 
Partner 
ICAI MN. 463529 
UDIN: 24463529BKEYZV5175 
Date: 27th May, 2024 
Place: Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT 

Asrequired under Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (CARO 2020) and Referred to in paragraph 1 under Reporton Other Legal 
and Regulatory Requirements of our report to the members of SVC Industries Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31st March, 
2024. 

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of account and records 
examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 

1) Inrespectof property, plant and equipmentincluding investment property:- 

(a) A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including  quantitative details and situation of property, 
plant and equipment including investment property. 

B) The Company nothave any intangible assets hence reporting underis not applicable tothe company. 

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of assets covered under property, plant and equipment in a phased 
manner, which in our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company andthe 
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) Thetitle deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed under the head of Property, Plant and Equipment and investment property 
in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company except following property which is pending for registration on 
accountof govemment procedures: 

Description of Gross Carrying | Held in Name | Whether promoter, | Period |Reason for not being 
Property Value of director or their held | held in name of company| 

relative or employee 
Land at Vil. 1,336.68 Lakhs | Mr. H Ex - Director 30 Years | Originally, agricultural land 
Bhadawal Khasra Krishnamurthy admeasuring 26.08 acres 
No.211 was purchased in the 

- - name of Mr. Suresh Land at Vil. 136.76 Lakhs | Mr. SureshV | Promoter Director | 30 Years |8 U Ur BUERE 
Bhadawal Khasra Chaturvedi Chatureedy and Me. . 
No.2188225 j -H. Krishnamurthy, to comply 
Land at Vil. 133230 Lakhs | Mr. Mahesh V| Relative of Promoter | 30 Years |with the then existing law 
Bhadawal Khasra Chaturvedi Director of land, to start the busi- 
No.224 ness. The Company have 

applied at appropriate 
authority to change the 
land possession in the 
name of the Company, 
which is under procedure. 

(d) The Company has notrevalued any ofits Property, Plantand Equipment includingits investment property during the year. 

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31st March, 2024 under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition)Act, 1988, as amended, and rules made thereunder. 

i) According tothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company: 

(a) physical verification ofinventory was conducted by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed. 
(b) there is no any requirement of filing of quarterly returns and statements with banks and financial institutions therefore the 

clause(ii)(b) of the orderis not applicable. 

The company has made investments in, provided guarantee or security and granted loans and advances in the nature of interest 
free/interest bound unsecured loans repayable on demands with no schedule repayment date stipulated to companies, firms, 
related parties and other parties outofits own free reserves and surpluses. 

(@) 
(A) The Company nothave subsidiary or associate hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(@)(A)is not applicable. 

(B) The Company has provided loans to related parties of aggregate amount of Rs. 37.82 Lakhs during the year and balance 
outstanding of Rs. 289.76 Lakhs at the balance sheet date in respectto such loans. 
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(b) According to management of the company investments made, guarantees provided, security given and interest free on demand 
loans granted to related and other parties are prima facie not prejudicial to the company. 

© Loans and advances, in nature of loans being repayable on demand or without specifying any period or period of repayment, 
granted by the company to related and other parties have no overdue amount outstanding as atthe balance sheetdate. 

(d) Thereisnooverdue amount in respect of loans granted to such parties. 

(e) Noloan, mentioned herein above, has been renewed orextended or fresh loans were granted to settle the overdue of existing loans 
given earlier to the same parties. 

(f) Interest free loans aggregating to Rs 289.76 Lakhs, equivalent to 99.99% of loans and advances has been provided to related 
parties as defined in section 2(76) of the Act being repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. 

iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans and making 
investments, as applicable. The Company has not provided any guarantees and securities. 

V) The company has not accepted any deposit from public or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of 
provisions of sections 73to 76 orany other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. Therefore, the clause (v) 
of the Orderis not applicable tothe Company. 

vi Maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act as prescribed by the Central Govemment is not applicable to the 
Company as the Company is yetto start commercial production. 

vii) In respectof Statutory Dues: 

(@ The amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty of custom, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues 
have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. 

There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid statutory dues which were in arrears as at 31st March, 2024 for a 
period of more than six months fromthe date they became payable 

(b) According tothe information and explanation given to us, the statutory dues that has not been deposited by the company on account 
of disputes are as follow: 

Name of Statue | Nature of dues/ | Amount Amount paid/ | Financial year Forum where dispute 
taxes. demanded | refund adjusted| to which relate | is pending 

(Rs in lakh) | (Rs. In lakh) 
Sales Tax Act UP VAT 082 - 2007-08 Appeliate Tribunal, Agra 
Sales Tax Act UP VAT 1.81 - 2008-09 Appeliate Tribunal, Agra 
EPF Act Demurrage 20.08 - 1995-96 2003-04 | Allahabad High Court 
Income TaxAct | Demand u/s 143(1) | 2,266.64 - 2018-19 to 202122 | CIT (A) - 54, Mumbai 

viii) The company has no transactions representing unrecorded income which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during 
the yearinthe tax assessments under the Income TaxAct, 1961. 

ix) 
(a) Due to non-commencement of commercial operations for more than a decade causing non-servicing of its debts, the Company has 

defaulted onthe dues of State Bank of India (NCD of Rs. 15.00 Crore), Canara Bank (NCD of Rs. 14.72 Crore) & PICUP (Loan of Rs. 
26.17 Crore)for aggregate amount of Rs. 55.89 Crore. Company is in negotiations for settlementof their dues. 

(b) The company has notbeen declared wiful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or govemment or government authority. 

() During the year the Company has not obtained any short term or long term loans from bank and financial institutions. Accordingly, 
clause 3(ix)(c) &3(ix)(d) ofthe Order is notapplicable. 

(d) The company not have any subsidiary or associates; Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) & 3(ix)(f) of the Orderis notapplicable. 

(a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).Accordingly, 
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is notapplicable 



NS SVC NOUSTRIES dep 

(b, The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during 
the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Orderis not applicable. 

xi) 
(a) Nomaterialfraud by the company or on the company has been noticed or reported during the year. 
(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies 

(Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

G 

xil) The company s not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the order is not applicable. 
xiii) All the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the details 

have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

As represented to us by the management, the company has not received any whistle-blower complaint during the year. 

xiv) 
(a) Thecompany has adequate intemal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 
(b) Wehave considered the internal auditreports of the year under audit, issued tothe company during the year tilldate. 

xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors and hence 
provisions of section 192 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934 Hence, reporting under 
clause 3 (xvi)a), (b). (c)and (d) of the orderis notapplicable. 

xvii) The company, has incurred cash losses of Rs. 47.19 Lakhs during the financial year and Rs. 5651 Lakhs in the immediately 
preceding financial year. 

xviil) The statutory auditors of the company has not resigned during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order s notapplicable. 

xix) Based on the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, nothing 
has come to our attention, which caused us to believe that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheetdate. We neither give any guarantee nor 
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 
company as and when they fall due. 

xx) There are no requirement to spent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) u/s 135 of the companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) & 3(xx)(b) of the order are not applicable. 

ForB.M.CHATURVEDI & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAIFRN: 114317W 

Kartik Agrawal 
Partner 
ICAI MN. 463529 
UDIN: 24463529BKEYZV5175 
Date: 27" May, 2024 
Place: Mumbai 

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred toin paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement's section of our report to the members 
of SVC Industries Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2024) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements of SVC Industries Limited (the “Company”) as 
at31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the yearended on thatdate. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements based on ‘the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India” (the “Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
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orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the 
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed 
under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls with reference to the financial 
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the auditto 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls system with 
reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company's internal financial controls systemwith reference to financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effecton the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to 
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

o] 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an 
adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the criteria for intemal financial control over financial 
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered accountants of India. 

For B.M. CHATURVEDI & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI FRN: 114317W 

Kartik Agrawal 
Partner 
ICAIMN. 463529 

UDIN: 24463529BKEYZV5175 
Date: 27" May, 2024 
Place: Mumbai 
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SVC INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN: L15100MH1989PLC053232 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 
(Rs. in Lakh) 

Note N As at As at 
ote NO- 31st March, 2024 _31st March, 2023 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 42,499.43 34,186.57 
Investment Property 4 - 8,505.61 
Financial Assets 

Loans & Advances 5 289.79 234.16 
Other Financial Assets 6 7.59 7.59 
Investments 7 - 0.90 

Other Non-Current Assets 8 1,761.85 1,762.73 
Total Non-Current Assets 44,558.66 44,697.56 
Current Assets 
Inventories 9 0.10 0.06 
Financial Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 12.94 13.91 
Trade Receivable 11 1.93 19.16 

Other Current Assets 12 7.63 7.44 
Total Current Assets 22.60 40.57 
Total Assets 44,581.26 44,738.13 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Equity Share Capital 13 16,186.37 16,186.37 
Other Equity 14 10,774.97 10,994.32 
Total Equity 26,961.34 27,180.69 
Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabil 
Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 15 17,539.05 17,442.17 
Other Financial Liabi 16 23.08 25.88 

Provisions 17 9.45 11.00 
17,571.58 17,479.05 

Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

Trade Payables 18 40.65 68.03 
Other Financial Lial 19 7.27 9.35 

Other Current Liabilities 20 0.42 1.01 
48.34 78.39 

Total Equity and Liabil 44,581.26 44,738.13 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 
In terms of our report of even date attached. 
For B.M. CHATURVEDI & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

e Acourants SURESHV. CHATUVEDI S CRASTOGI  ADVAIT CHATURVEDI 
Promoter Director Director Director 

KARTIK AGRAWAL (DIN: 00577689) (DIN: 03612907)  (DIN: 05003448) 
Partner 1Al M No.: 463529 AMBUJ CHATURVEDI  SONAL JITENDRA WAGHELA 

Director Director 
(DIN: 05003458) (DIN: 09495499) 

UDIN: 24463529BKEYZV5175 
Place: Mumbai KAPIL CHATURVEDI  JYOTI DARADE 
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SVC INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: L15100MH1989PLC053232 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

(Rs. in Lakh) 

Note For the year ended For the year ended 

No. 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

INCOME 

Revenue from Operations 21 40.92 18.13 

Other Income 22 21.63 1.27 

TOTAL INCOME 62.55 19.40 

EXPENDITURE: 

Employee Benefits Expense 23 31.05 29.35 

Depreciation 3&4 192.76 192.15 

Administration and Other Expenses 24 58.09 46.57 

TOTAL EXPENSES 281.90 268.07 

Loss Before Tax (219.35) (248.67) 

Less: Income Tax Expense - - 

Loss for the Year (219.35) (248.67) 

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year - - 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (219.35) (248.67) 

Earnings / (Loss) per Share (Rs.) 25 

-Basic (0.14) (0.15) 
-Diluted (0.14) (0.15) 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 
In terms of our report of even date attached. 
For B.M. CHATURVEDI & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

Chartered Accountant: Crartered Accountants SURESH V. CHATUVEDI S C RASTOGI ADVAIT CHATURVEDI 
- Promoter Director Director Director 

KARTIK AGRAWAL (DIN: 00577689) (DIN: 03612907) (DIN: 05003448) 
Partner [CAI M.No.: 463629 AMBUJ CHATURVEDI  SONAL JITENDRA WAGHELA 

Director Director 
(DIN: 05003458) (DIN: 09495499) 

UDIN: 24463529BKEYZV5175 
Place: Mumbai KAPIL CHATURVEDI JYOTI DARADE 
Date: 27" May, 2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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SVC INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: L15100MH1989PLC053232 

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

For the year ended  For the year ended 

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

Cash flow from operating activities 

Net Loss as per Profit & Loss Account (219.35) (248.67) 

Adjustments for:- 

Depreciation 192.76 192.15 

Sundry Balances Written Back (20.60) - 

Operating loss before working capital changes (47.19) (56.52) 

Working Capital Changes 

Changes in Financial Assets (0.77) 0.78 

Changes in Financial Liabilities (13.21) (15.60) 

Changes in Non-Financial Assets 0.65 4.15 

Changes in Non-Financial Liabilities (0.59) (0.70) 

Net Cash used in operating activities (61.11) (67.89) 

Cash flow from investing activities 

Purchase of fixed assets - (8.14) 

Loans & Advances given to related party & Others (37.63) (34.38) 

Net Cash used in investing activities (37.63) (42.52) 

Cash flow from financing activities 

Repayment of Secured Loans from related party (13.93) (155.00) 

Net Unsecured Loans taken from related parties 111.70 272.77 

Net cash flow generated from financing activities 97.77 117.77 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (0.97) 7.36 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 13.91 6.55 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 12.94 13.91 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 
In terms of our report of even date attached 
For B.M. CHATURVEDI & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
Chartered Accountants rmeyretiid SURESHV. CHATUVEDI S CRASTOGI  ADVAIT CHATURVEDI 

: Promoter Director Director Director 
KARTIK AGRAWAL (DIN: 00577689) (DIN: 03612907)  (DIN: 05003448) 
Pariner e o 463529 AMBUJ CHATURVEDI  SONAL JITENDRA WAGHELA 

Director Director 
(DIN: 05003458) (DIN: 09485499) 

UDIN: 24463529BKEYZV5175 
Place: Mumbai KAPIL CHATURVEDI  JYOTI DARADE 
Date: 27" May, 2024 Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary 
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SVC INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: L15100MH1989PLC053232 

Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

A. Equity share capital 
(Rs. in Lakh) 

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, Number of shares Amount 
subscribed and paid (Refer Note No. 13 e) in Lakhs 

As at 1st April 2022 16,30,95,392 16,186.37 
Changes in share capital during the year - - 
As at 31st March 2023 16,30,95,392 16,186.37 
Changes in share capital during the year - - 
As at 31st March 2024 16,30,95,392 16,186.37 

B. Other Equity 

Attributable to equity shareholders of the company (Rs. in Lakh) 

Capital Security General IND-AS Retained Other Total 

Reserve Premium Reserve | transition | Earning |Comprehens 

reserve ive Income 

As at 1st April 2022 60.00 | 16,490.01 4243 | 503.9 | (4,840.55)| (1,012.86)| 11,242.99 

Loss for the year - - - - (248.67) - (248.67) 

As at 31st March 2023 60.00 16,490.01 42.43 503.96 | (5,089.22)( (1,012.86)| 10,994.32 

As at 1st April 2023 60.00 | 16,490.01 4243 | 503.9 | (5089.22)| (1,012.86)| 10,994.32 

Loss for the year - - - - (219.35) - (219.35) 

As at 31st March 2024 60.00 | 16,490.01 4243 | 503.9 | (530857)| (1,012.86)| 10,774.97 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 
In terms of our report of even date attached. 
For B.M. CHATURVEDI & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
Chartered Accountant: 
rmeyretiid SURESH V. CHATUVEDI  § C RASTOGI ADVAIT CHATURVEDI 

g Promoter Director Director Director 
KARTIK AGRAWAL (DIN: 00577689) (DIN: 03612907)  (DIN: 05003448) 
Partner [CAI M.No.: 463629 AMBUJ CHATURVEDI  SONAL JITENDRA WAGHELA 

Director Director 
(DIN: 05003458) (DIN: 09495499) 

UDIN: 24463529BKEYZV5175 
Place: Mumbai KAPIL CHATURVEDI JYOTI DARADE 
Date: 27" May, 2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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SVCINDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31stMarch, 2024 

Note No. 1 -Corporate Information 

SVClIndustries Limited ‘the Company'is a listed public limited company incorporated in India having registered office at 301, Shubham 
Centre - 1, Near Holy Family Church, 491, Cardinal Gracious Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 099. The Company is listed on the 
BSE Limited. The company has warehousing facilities at Village Bhadawal, Chhatta, Chatta-Barsana Road, District Mathura, Uttar 
Pradesh andwas engaged in the business ofleasing of warehouses. The project of for setting up a Mega Food Park was abandoned due 
to changed policies of the Government, accordingly the lease agreement with Nandvan Mega Food Park Pvt. Ltd. was cancelled vide 
deed of cancellation agreement dated 20th March, 2024. Subsequent to the year company has decided to diversifyits operations in the 
Agri-Business division & Setting up of Farmer Helping Center in Chhatta, District Mathura, Uttar Pradesh. 

Note No. 2 - Material Accounting Policies: 

2.1 Basis of Preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements: 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") as notified under 
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 and the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost 
convention, except for certain items that are measured at fair value. 

Company's Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees, whichis also its functional currency and all values are rounded to 
lakh, except wherever otherwise indicated. 

2.2 Use of Estimates 

The preparation offinancial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires thatthe management of the company make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities 
and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. The estimates and underlying 
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates include useful lives of property, plant and 
equipment, intangible assets, allowance for doubtful debts/advances, future obligations in respect of retirement benefit plans and 
fair value measurement etc. Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is recognised in the period in which the 
results are known. 

Al assets and liabilties have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s nomal operating cycle and other 
criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 and Ind AS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements based on the 
nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash 
equivalents. 

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipments: 

Property, Plant and Equipments are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. All expenditure 
pertaining to project under construction and other preoperative expenses and losses including trial run expenses and interest cost 
(netof income accrued) incurred during the construction period, unless otherwise stated, are capitalized till the commencement of 
commercial production/ tillthe date assets are putto use. 

Anitem of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise 
fromthe continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is 
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in Statement of 
Profitand Loss. 

2.4 Investment property 

"Properties held to eam rentals and/or capital appreciation are classified as investment property and are measured and reported at 
fair value " 

Depreciation is recognised using straight line method so as to write off the cost of the investment property less their residual values 
over their useful lives specified in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013, or in the case of assets where the useful life was 
determined by technical evaluation, overthe useful life so determined. Depreciation method s reviewed at each financial year end to 
reflect the expected pattem of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the investment property. The estimated useful life and 
residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect of any change in the estimates of useful life/residual value 
is accounted on prospective basis. 
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"Aninvestment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no 
future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of property is recognised in the 
Statement of Profitand Loss in the same period. The transfer of assets to, or from, investment property when, there is a change in 
use. Achange in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence 
ofthe change inuse.” 

Depreciation: 

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on Straight Line method by considering revised useful life as specified in Part'C' of 
Schedule Ilto the Companies Act 2013. 

Impairment of Non-financial Assets - Property, Plant and Equipment : 

An asset is impaired when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. An Impairment Loss is charged tothe Profit 
and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The Impairment Loss recognized in earlier accounting 
periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount as specified in Ind AS 36 on ‘Impairment of 
Assets'. 

The carrying amount of assets s reviewed periodically at each balance sheet date ifthere s any indication of impairment based on 
intemal / extemnal factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable 
amount. After impairment, depreciation s provided on the revised carrying amountof the assetoverits remaining useful lfe. 

Financial Instruments: 

Financial Assets 

Initial Recognition and Measurement 

Allfinancial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 
financial assets and financial liabilties, which are not at fair value through profit o loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial 
recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting. However trade receivables that do 
not contain significantfinancing component are measured attransaction price. 

Subsequent Measurement 

Financial assets carried atamortized cost 

Afinancial assets is measured at amortized cost if it is held within business model whose objective s to hold the asset in order to 
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

Afinancial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assetgive rise on specified dates to cash 
flow that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Financial assets at fair value through profitor loss (FVTPL) 

Afinancial assetwhich is not classifying in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. 

Impairment of Financial Assets 

For evaluating impairment of financial assets the management of the company assesses if there is any significant increase in the 
creditrisks pertaining to respective financial assets and accordingly recognises necessary provisions whenever required based of 
the company's past history of recovery, creditworthiness of the counter party and the existing market conditions at thattime. 

Financial Liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are 
directly recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss as finance cost. 
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b. Subsequentmeasurement 
Financial liabilties are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within 
one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these 
instruments. 

c. Derecognition of Financial Instruments 

Financial asset is derecognised on expiry of the contractual right to the cash flows from financial asset or transfer of the financial 
asset where the transfer qualifies for derecognition under IND AS 109. A financial liability (or part of a financial liability) is 
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheetwhen the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires 
or completes its life or if determined by the managementthat liability is no longer required to be paid. 

2.8 Deferred Tax : 

No provision for the deferred tax liability/ asset arising out of time difference has been made in the absence of reasonable certainty 
that the taxable income will be generated by the company in near future to offset the losses. 

2.9 Revenue Recognition 

Income from lease transactions is accounted on accrual basis, pro-rata for the period, atthe rates implicit in the transaction. 

Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that the economic 
benefits will flowto the group and the amount ofincome can be measured reliably. 

2.10Inventories: 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of raw materials, components and consumables are 
ascertained on amoving weighted average basis. Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories 
totheir presentlocation and condition. 

2.1 Tax Credits: 

Goods & Service Tax credits is accounted by recording the capital assets/raw material, stores and spares acquired during the year 
net of Input Tax Credit. GST credit has been recognised as non currentassets and the same will be utilised for payments of future tax 
liabilities. 

2.12 Employee Benefits : 

i) Defined Contribution Plans: 

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund and Pension Fund are defined contribution scheme and the contributions are 
chargedtothe respective accounts of the yearwhen the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other short term 
obligations other than the contribution payable against the funds. 

Defined Benefit Plans 

Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment payable on retirement to the employees are made on the basis of actual period of their 
service and at prescribed rates irespective of theirineligibility due to short tenure of their service. Company has not made provision 
or Investment as per IND AS-19 due to closure of plant activity but has made provisions as stated above. 

2.13 Borrowing Costs: 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such 
assets in terms of IND AS-23 on “Borrowing cost’. Aqualifying asset is one that necessariy takes a substantial period of time to get 
ready for intended use. 

2.14Related Party Transaction: 

Related party transaction as identified by the management within the meaning of IND AS-24 regarding “Related Party Disclosure” 
are provided as per Note No. 36. 

2.15 Provisions, Contingent liabilities & Contingent Assets : 



I\ SV NDUSTRIES OMITED 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result 
of past events and it is probable that there will be a outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are notrecognised but are disclosed in 
the notes. ContingentAssets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

2.16 Segment Reporting 

Based on “Management Approach” as defined by Ind AS 108, The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the 
“Operating Segments". Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the CODM. 
The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for the Company. 
Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship tothe operating activities of the segment. 
The company has only one segment aboutleasing of warehouses as of now. 

2.17 Recentaccounting pronouncements 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. During the year ended 31st March, 2024, MCA has not notified any new 
standards oramendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company. 

Note No. 3 Property, Plantand Equipment 
(Rs. in Lakh) 

Gross Block Depriciation Net Block 

Partctors poa || naw | comueee |STECEI RTRON ot gy | pa 
01062025 | ivestmant | 31032020 | BePrecation || LRG|\ liiicny |PePrecstion | 31052024 | 31082028 

Property lyear 2023:24|  Property 

Property Plant and Equipment 
Land 2071929 | 837907 | 38,008.36 - - - - | 3800836 | 2071920 
Plant And Machinery 107433 - 10733 | 107232| 022 - | 1om28 179 201 
Buidings 549657 15185 | 564842 | 1,039.20| 18642 3037 | 125608| 439234 445728 
Furniture & Fixtures 7049 - 7049 7049 - - 7049 - - 
Office Equipments 5352 - 5352 5351 002 - 5352 - 002 
Vehicles 933 - 933 1.36 1.04 - 239 6.94 797 
Computers 2001 - 2001 2001 - - 2001 - - 

Total 3644354 | 853092 | 4a9rass| 225606 187.70| 3037 | 247503 | 4249043 3418657 
Previous Year 3643540 814| 3pasase| 206088| 187.00 225607 | 3418657 | 3436551 

3.1ForAssets Pledged as Security Refer Note No. 15.1 to 15.6 of the Financial Statements. 

Note No. 4 Investment Property 
(Rs. in Lakh) 

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block 
Reclassificatio i - o i 

Particulars Asat | noPuRery | as ot ;:z::::’;: D"cm:’d”" R“'::t':“" ;fl:::z: Asat Asat 
otoazzs | PR | stosane | | e | rapery | 5102008 | 2103202 | 51032023 

4 year2023% | Plant& 
Investment Property 
Land 537007 | (837907) g g - - - | samor 
Buildngs 15185 | (15185) - %31 506 (3037) - - 12654 

Total 853092 | (8,5092) - 2531 506 (30.37) - — [ as0set 
Previous Year 853092 - 853092 2024 507 - 7531 850661 | 8st068 

4.1 Disclosure pursuant to IND-AS 40 " Investment Property” 

During the year the project of for setting up a Mega Food Park was abandoned due to changed policies of the Govemment, accordingly 
the lease agreementwith Nandvan Mega Food Park Pvt. Ltd. was cancelled vide deed of cancellation agreement dated 20th March, 
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2024. Following the provisions of Ind AS 40, the transfer of assets from investment property is to be made when, investment property 
ceases to meet the definition of investment property and there is the change in use, hence the Investment properties comprising of land 
&buildings under the said agreement are now transferred to the Property, Plant & Equipments at their carrying amounts under the fixed 
assets schedule. (Refer Note No. 27) 

4.2 Title deeds ofImmovable Properties not held in name of the Company 

Relevant line tem n the | Description|  Gross | Titls deeds | Whether tifl deed holder isa promoter, | Property | Reason for nof being held 
Balance sheet ofitemof | camying | heldinthe | director or relative of promoter/ | heldsince | inthe name of the 

property | vale | nameof | director oremployee of promoter/ | whichdate company 
Rs. In Lakhs directorTitle deeds held in'the name of 

Originaly,  agricutural  land| 
PropertyPlantand |,y 1.306.68 | MrH Ex- Dector 08.08-1094 admeasuring 26.08 acres was| 

eauipment Kiishnamuthy schased in the name of M: 
Suresh Chaturvedi, Mr. Mahesh( 

IChaturvedi and ~ Mr.  H. 

Krishnamurthy, to comply. with] 
Property P""“f'“’ Land 113676 | M- SUehV | oot Director 08-08-1994 [the then existing law of fand, 1o equipment (Chaturvedi stat the business  Thel 

|Company have applied  all 
lappropriate authority to change| 

Propery Plant and M. Mahesh V' the land possession in the namel 
Land 13230 | M Relatve of Promoter Director 20.08-1994 |of the Company,wtich s unde equipment Chatuvedi procedure. 

Note No.5 

LOANS & ADVANCES (Rs. in lakh) 

As at As at 

Unsecured Considered Good 3110312024 3110312023 
Loans & Advances 
Loans & Advances to Related party (Refer Note No. 27) 289.76 
Loans & Advances to Employees 0.03 
Total 289.79 

Classification of Borrower 

Related Parties 289.76 233.94 

(Significant Influence) 
[% of total Loans] (99.99%) (99.91%) 

5.1 Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under 
CompaniesAct, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, thatare: 

Note No.6 
(Rs. in lakh) 

As at As at 

Other Financial Assets. 3110312024 stosiz0z3 
Security Deposits 7.59 7.59 

Total 7.59 7.59 

Note No.7 (Rs. in lakh) 
As at As at 

31/03/2024 3110312023 INVESTMENT 
Investments measured at cost 

Investment in Equity Instruments 
Nandvan Mega Food Park Private Limited 9,000 No. of equity shares of Rs 10 each 090 
(18% of the total capital of the company) 

Total 0.90 
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Note No.8 
(Rs. in lakh) 

As at As at 

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 
OTHER NON- CURRENT ASSETS 

Goods & Service Input Tax Credit 1,761.85 176273 

Total 
Note No.9 
INVENTORIES (Rs. in lakh) 

As at As at 

3110312024 3110312023 
Consumables (HSD) 010 0.06 

Total 010 0.06 

Note No.10 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Rs. in lakh) 

As at As at 

3110312024 3110312023 

Balances with banks in Current accounts 122 3.58 
Cash in hand 172 10.33 

Total 1294 1391 
Note No.11 

Rs. in lakh) 
As at As at 

3110312024 3110312023 
TRADE RECEIVABLE 
(Unsecured onsidered Good) 
Rent Receivable from related party 18.00 
Receivable Others B 

Total 1916 

111 Trade Receiveables Aging Schedule (Rs. in lakh) 
As on March 31,2024 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Lessthan 6 months 12 23 Morethan  Total 
6 months Ayear  Years years  3years 

Undisputed Trade 
Receiveables - 1.93 - - - 193 
Considered Good 
11.2 Trade Receiveables Aging Schedule (Rs. in lakh) 
As on March 31,2023 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Lessthan 6 months 12 23 Morethan  Total 
6 months 1 year Years years  3years 

Undisputed Trade 
Receiveables - - 116 - 18.00 19.16 
Considered Good 

(Rs. in lakh) 
As at As at 

3110312024 31/03/2023 
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
TDS Receivable 742 179 
Advance to Vendors 052 565 

Total 7.63 7.44 
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a) Reconciliation ofthe number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

SVC 
INDUSTRIES 
LIMTED 

Note No.13 
(Rs. in lakh) 

As at As at 

3110312024 31/03/2023 
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 

EQUITY SHARE 
AUTHORISED 
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 17,00,00,000 17,000.00 17,00,00,000 17,000.00 
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED 
AND PAID-UP 
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 16,30,95,352 16,300.54 16,30,95,352 16,309.54 
Less: Call in arrear (Others) 
(Refer note 13(e) (123.17) (12317) 
Total 16.186.37 

shareholders. 

(Rs. in lakh) 
As at As at 

3110312024 3110312023 
Equity Shares No. of Shares. (Amt. In Lakh) (Amt. In Lakh) 
Atthe beginning of the period 16,30,95,352 16,3054 163095352 16,300.54 
issued during the period - - - - 

Outstanding at the end of 16,3095,352 16,309.54 163095352 16,309.54 the period 

b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 

As at As at 

3110312024 31/03/2023 
Name of share % of Number of % of Number of 
holders Holding Shares Holding Shares 

Akhil Marketing Private 28.55% 4,65,68,544 28.55% 4,65,68,544 
Limited (Refer Note 13f) 
Advait Chaturvedi 5.27% 8595800 5.27% 85,95,800 
Ambuj Chaturvedi 5.27% 85,95.800 5.27% 85,95,800 

¢) Disclose Shareholding of Promoters & Promoter Group 
Shares held by promoters atthe end of the year 

As at As at 

31/03/2024 31103/2023 
Promoter Name Number of % of Number of % of 

Shares Holding Shares Holding 
1 Suresh Chaturved 41,92,000 257% 41,92,000 257% 
2 Alka Chaturved 7862721 4.82% 7862721 482% 
3 Advait Chaturvedi 85,95.800 5.27% 85,95,800 5.27% 
4 Ambuj Chaturved 85,95,800 5.27% 85,95,800 5.27% 
5 Suresh Chaturvedi & Sons HUF 20,00,000 1.23% 20,00000 1.23% 
6 Akhill Marketing Pt. Ltd 4,65,68,544 28.55% 4,65,68,544 28.55% 
* During the year there is no change in promoters share holding except rectification in fingures based on Benpors statement. 

d) The holders of the equity shares are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their share holding at the meetings of 

€) Callinarrearis due on 2,73,713 equity shares which are partly paid and held by others (See Note No. 28). 

f) Asperamalgamation order passed by National Company Law Tribunal vide its order dated 28th July, 2020 Krishna Advisors Private 
Limited, SVC Growth Fund Pvt Ltd., Chaturvedi Engineering and Trading Pvt. Ltd., Anaya Global Suppliers Pvt. Ltd., All in One 
Finance and Investments Pvt. Ltd., Akash Organic Pvt. Ltd., Yamuna Estates Pvt. Ltd., Leo Plasto Chem Pvt. Ltd., Ayog Computech 
Pvt. Ltd., Clever Fabric Fashions Pvt. Ltd., (transferor companies) amalgamated with Akhil Marketing Pvt. Limited (transferee 
company). As per the said order, transferor companies have to ftransfer its all assets including investment in shares of SVC 
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Industries Limited hence on account of amalgamation Akhill Marketing Pvt. Itd. became a shareholder of the company having 
beneficial interest of 28.55% shareholding w.ef. the NCLT order, accordingly previous year shareholding is also reclassified 
according to the said NCLT order. The share transfer procedure for transferring the said investment toAkhill Marketing Pvt. Ltd. isin 
progress 

Note No.14 
(Rs. in lakh) 

As at As at 

3110312024 31/03/2023 
OTHER EQUITY 
A) Securities Premium Account 
Opening Balance 16,742.97 16,742.97 
Addition during the year - - 

16,742.97 16,742.97 
Less: Calls in arrears 25296 (252,96 
(Sec note no. 28) 
Closing Balance A 16,490.01 16,490.01 
(B) General Reserve B 4243 4243 
(C) Capital Reserve c 60.00 60.00 
(D) Ind AS Transition Reserve D 503.96 503.96 
(E) Profit & Loss Account- Retained Earnings 
Opening Balance (5,089.22) (4,840.55) 
Loss forthe year (219.35 (248.67) 
Closing Balance E (5,308.57) (5.089.22) 

(F) Other comprehensive Income F (1,012.86) (1,012.86) 

Total (A+ B+C+D+E+ F) 10,7497 1 2 

Note No.15 (Rs. in lakh) 
BORROWINGS 
SECURED 
Non-Convertable Debentures 297221 297221 
(Refer note No. 15.2) 
Loan from state financial instituions 2616.78 2616.78 
(Refer Note No. 15.3 & 26) 
Loan acquired by Strategic Investor 10,194.63 10,208.55 
(Refer Note 15.1) 

15,783.62 1579754 
UNSECURED LOANS 
Loans from related parties 175543 

1.755.43 

Total 17,539.05 

Note 

frame as per the revised agreement. 

15.1 The Company has entered into an agreement with a Strategic Investor to take-over the loans from its all existing lenders directly or 
indirectly through other agencies and has agreed to pay as per revised Strategic Investment Agreement. The modification of charge 
in favour of Strategic Investor for the loans acquired by the Strategic Investor has been done. During the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2018, the Company had obtained substantial relief from Strategic Investor from the originally agreed terms. This reduction 
in liability (relief) is subject to right to recompense in case of failure of the Company to repay the dues within mutually agreed time 

15.2Non Convertible Debentures of the value of Rs. 2072.21 Lakh which were redeemable at par in one or more instalments on various 
dates between February, 1999 and October, 2007 and overdue for payment and are secured by (i) first charge by way of English 
mortgage ranking pari-pasu of the immovable properties situated at specified plot of land at village Palas, District Roha, in the state 
of Maharashtra, and (i) extension of first charge ranking pari-pasu on movable properties situated at village Chhata, District 
Mathura in the state of Uttar Pradesh. These debentures are further secured by first charge on all the movable assets of the 
Company both present and future (excluding current assets and specific assets charged to others) situated at aforesaid locations 
and ranking on a pari-pasu basis with others. The debentures are further secured by personal guarantee of a Promoter Director. 
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15.3Loans from financial institutions amounting to Rs. 2616.78 lakh (Previous year- Rs. 2616.78 lakh) along with loans 
acquired/settied/repaid by Strategic Investor are secured by way of Equitable Mortgage on immovable properties situated at 
Chhata, District Mathura in the State of Uttar Pradesh and are further secured by way of hypothecation of movable properties of the 
Company both presentand future (other than current assets and specific assets charged to others) ranking on a pari-pasu basis and 
are further secured by personal guarantee of a Promoter Director . 

15.4 Above loans from financial institution are inclusive of advance of Rs. 407.90 lakh given by the said institution to an Equipment 
Vendor forthe supply of specific plants at Company's site to be leased on commissioning to the Company. The above outstanding is 
included in the Term Loan in view of a CDR proposal o that effect followed by in-principle confirmation from the said Financial 
Institutionto that restructuring scheme. 

15.5 Part of the assets being security against the above Notes from 15.1 to 15.3 has been disposed off as scrap by company in terms of 
approval of board and shareholders for removal of hazardous and obsolete chemicals filled equipmentand for freeing up the land for 
setting up new business activities. Company has keptland and other assets as security with above lenders and current market value 
of land has significantly increased than the value required as security for the above loan. 

Recovery petitions filed by above lenders are already pending with DRT. Management has also approached them for one-time 
settlement. Management is hopeful to close the matter by mutual agreement in due course. Secured Loan from Strategic Investor 
includes dues of banks and Financial Institution which were acquired and repaid by the Strategic Investor. These dues are secured 
by way of hypothecation/ charge on the immovable properties of the company excluding assets specifically charged to others and 
are further secured by personal guarantee ofa Promoter Director. 

15.6 A Promoter Director of the Company, his family members, have pledged 20.88 lakh shares owned by them to Financial Institutions 
as collateral security. 

Note No.16 Rs. in lakh) 
As at As at 

3110312024 3110372023 
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
Advance others 23.08 2588 
Total 2308 2588 

Note No-A7 Rs. in lakh) 
As at As at 

3110312024 3110312023 
PROVISIONS 
Provision for Gratuity 8.12 9.47 
Provision for Leave Encashment 132 153 
Total 545 100 
Note No.18 

(Rs. in lakh) 
As at As at 

TRADE PAYABLES 3110312024 3110312023 
For goods and services 
Payable to Others (Refer Note No. 30) 4085 68.03 

Total 7065 5503 

18.1 There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises which are outstanding as at the balance sheet date and there were no 
delays as per the provisions of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, in payment of dues to such enterprises. 
The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been 
identified on the basis of information availbale with the Company and has been relied upon by the statutory auditors. 

(Rs. inlakh) 
18.2 Trade Payables Aging Schedule 
As on March 31, 2024 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 12 23 More than Total 
1year Years years 3years 

Other than MSME 10.81 9.66 17.00 3.19 40.65 
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As on March 31, 2023 

Other than MSME 

Note No.19 

Due to Employees 
Total 

Note No.20 

Staturory Liabilities 
Total 

Note No.21 

OTHER INCOME 

Lease Rent Income 

Total 

Note No.22 

OTHER INCOME 

Interest on IT Refund 

Total 

Note No.23 

Salary & Allowances 
Staff welfare expenses 
Total 

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Revenue From Operations 

Income from Weigh Bridge 

Sundry Balances Written Back (Refer Note No. 30) 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 

31 March 2024 

For the year ended 
31 March 2024 

1.03 

30.55 
050 

31.05 

(Rs. in lakh) 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

23 More than Total 
years 3years 

1252 12.55 68.03 

(Rs. in lakh) 
As at As at 

31/03/2024 3110312023 

7.27 9.35 
727 935 

Rs. in lakh) 
As at As at 

31/03/2024 31103/2023 

042 1.01 
042 101 

Rs. in lakh) 
For the year ended For the year ended 

31 March 2023 

18.13 

18.13 

Rs. in lakh) 
For the year ended 

31 March 2023 
1.07 
020 
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Note No.24 (Rs. in lakh) 
Administration And Other Expenses. 
Rates & Taxes 846 
Repairs & Maintenance 327 
Power & Fuel 198 
Insurance 054 
Postage & Telephone 062 
Printing & Stationery 029 
Travel & Conveyance Expenses 7.43 
Lega & Professional Charges 9.01 
Director Sitting Fees 
Audit Fees 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Total 

Note No.25 
Earnings per Share: 
Loss forthe year (Rs. in lakh) (219.35) (248.67) 
Weighted average number of ordinary 16,18,63,646 16,18,63,646 
shares for basic & diluted EPS (No.'s) 
Basic & diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) 0.14) (0.15) 

26 During the year The Pradeshiya Industrial & Investment Corporation of U.P. Limited (PIICUP) being one of the Secured Creditors 
has granted OTS to the Company further to the application dated 2nd July, 2020 submitted by the Company in response to one time 
settlement (OTS) scheme of PIICUP for settliement of its financial liabilities along with eamest money deposited amounting to Rs. 
21.21lakh towards this OTS policy by the company. The PIICUP has now granted to the company One Time Settlement of its dues 
(Principal + Interest) for an aggregate amount of Rs. 2,597 Lakhs payable within 12 months from 03.01.2024 along with 11% simple 
interest from that day to the date of payment of OTS amount. The Company has paid to PIICUP Rs. 678.92 Lakhs towards above on 
20.04.2024 while balance outstanding amount is to be paid by 03.12.2024. 

27 Duringthe yearthe projectfor setting up a Mega Food Park was abandoned due to changed policies of the Govemment, accordingly 
the lease agreement with Nandvan Mega Food Park Pyvt. Ltd. was cancelled vide deed of cancellation agreement dated 20th March, 
2024. Following the provisions of INdAS 40, the transfer of assets from investment property to be made when investment property 
ceases to meet the definition of investment property and there is the change in use, accordingly the Investment properties 
comprising of land and buildings under the said lease agreement are now transferred to the Property, Plant & Equipments under the 
fixed assets schedule. Further the Company has also Sold its Investments in Nandvan Mega Food Park Pyt Ltd. to Akhil Marketing 
Private Ltd vide share purchase agreement dated 20th March, 2024 at Cost of Rs. 0.90 Lakhs as Mega Food Park project was 
abandoned. Also the Outstanding Rent Receiveable from Nandvan Mega Food Park Pvt. Ltd. of Rs. 18 Lakhs are now added toits 
outstanding Loan (Receiveable) Account. 

28 Calls in arrears include unpaid Allotment Money related to Debentures which have been converted into Equity Shares as per the 
terms of their issue. The Company, in exercise of its lien on such shares, has not issued the share certificates to the defaulting 
Debenture holders. The Company's lien on such shares will extend to the forfeiture of such shares if considered necessary by the 
Company Board in due course oftime. 

29 Inrespect of financial liabilities of the company towards outstanding debentures and secured loans from state financial institution, 
the Company is in negotiations for settlement of their dues. A reliable estimate cannot be made of the amount likely to be paid in 
satisfaction of above obligations. Following the provision of Ind AS 37 no provision has been made for additional amounts on 
accountof interestand other charges which may be payable to the lenders. 

30 During the year after careful review and consideration, management has determined that there are certain small outstanding 
liabilities under trade payables which are no longer required to be paid by the company totalling to Rs. 20.60 Lakhs hence decided to 
write back these payables from the books of accounts. 

(Rs. in lakh) 
As at As at 

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 
31. Payment to Auditor 

Statutory Audit Fee 3.50 350 
Limited Review Fee 150 150 
Total 5.00 5.00 
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Contingent Liabilities not provided for in the Accounts are as follows : 

Claims againstthe Company notacknowledged as debt, as certified by the management, including matter under itigation as on 31t 
March, 2024 is Rs. 834.67 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 848.47 Lakhs). 

During the financial year 2015-16 company had received a letter dated 11.01.2016 from Central Bank for their fee including interest 
of Rs. 506.09 Lakhs for acting as Debenture trustee. Company has not provided for this demand as the matter is pending before 
DebtRecovery Tribunal (DRT). 

Commercial Tax authorities have levied penalty for the years 2007-08 and 2008-09 of Rs. 1.63 Lakhs and Rs. 3.61 Lakhs 
respectively regarding use of concession form on procurement of HSD taken / used. Company has preferred appeal before the 
appellate authority for the stay and waiver of the penalty. The appeal has been decided partially in favour of company by giving 50% 
relief. Now, company has filed appeal before Tribunal for waiver of balance amountof Penalty. Company has however deposited the 
disputed amount under protest pending its appeal before the Tribunal. The final hearing has taken place and the order is 
awaited. 

Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) have levied penalties for F.Y. 2019-20 to F.Y. 2022-23 under the various regulations of Securities 
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Amounting to Rs. 38.28 Lakhs which are not paid by the company and the company have made 
various representations and waiver requestwhich are under consideration of BSE. 

During the Year Income Tax Authorities has made Assessment Orders for fouryears fromA.Y. 2019-20 o A.Y. 2022-23 in relation to 
the earlier years income on account of search action u/s 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 on the promoters group entities including 
the company. Department has assessed as undisclosed income by way ofundeclared sale of dismantled plantu/s. 69Aand for other 
disallowances of an aggregate amount of Rs. 2,174.45 Lakhs and has charged Rs. 1,472.40 Lakhs as tax and surcharge along with 
further interest of Rs. 793.91 Lakhs. In addition penalty proceedings have also been initiated. The Company has filed the Appeals 
before the appropriate authorities for the above assessment years and replied to penalty notices stating that these assessment 
orders are based on surmises and wrong presumptions without any documentary evidence or seizure of cash or statement of any 
witness or of buyer. Company has not made any provision for the above liabiltties as it is confidentthat these additions will be deleted 
inappeals. Auditors are notin a position to commenton it in either way as matter is subjudice. 

No deferred tax benefit is recognised in the absence of reasonable certainty that the taxable income will be generated by the 
company in nearfuture to offset the losses. 

SegmentInformation: 

As the Company has only one segment about leasing of warehouses, disclosure under "Ind AS-108 Segment Reporting” is not 
applicable. 

Ratios applicable to company as perrevised schedule I1l of Companies Act, 2013 are as follows: 
For the year ended For the year ended 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 
Curent Ratio 047 052 
Debt-Equity Ratio 069 0.68 
Return on Equity Ratio 0.01) (0.01) 
Trade Receivables tumover Ratio 388 093 
Trade payables tumnover Ratio 1.07 068 
Net profit Ratio N.ADue toloss N.ADue to loss 
Return on Capital Employed 0.01) (0.01) 
Return on Investment NA 0.00 
Formula for Computation of Ratios are as follows: 

Current Ratio Current Assets / Current Liability 
Total Debt / (Total Equity - Capital reserve, IdAS transition 

reserve & OCI) 
Net Profit After Tax / (Avg. Total Equity - Capital Reserve, IndAS 

transition reserve & OCI ) 

Debt-Equity Ratio 

Return on Equity Ratio 

Trade Receivables tumover Ratio Revenue from Operation / Avg. Accounts Receivable 
Trade payables tumnover Ratio Total Purchase & expenses / Avg. Trade Payables 
Net profit Ratio Net Profit After Tax / Total Sales 
Return on Capital Employed Earning Before Interest & Tax / Capital Employed 

Income from investments / Return on Investment 
Avg Investment excluding equity investment in associates 
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Explanations to Variance in Ratios 

Trade Receivables Ratio is increased due to transfer of trade receivables to Loans & Advances (Ref. Note 27) 
Trade Payables Ratio is increased due to write back of certain outstanding trade payables (Ref. Note 30) 

36 Related Parties Disclosure in res pect of Related Parties pursuant to Ind AS 24 are given below: 
A) Listof related parties with relationships and transactions that have taken place : - 

Entities over which key managerial personnel/entities of same group are able to exercise significant influence 

1) Overseas Infrastructure Alliance (India) Private Limited 
ity NandvanMega Food Park Private Limited 

Enterprise Exercising Significant Influence 
1) Akhill Marketing Private Limited 

Key Management Personnel Non Wholetime Director 

(i) Sh. Suresh V. Chaturvedi- Director (v) Ms. Sonal Jitendra Waghela- Director 
(ii) Sh. S C Rastogi- Director (vi) Sh. Kapil Chaturvedi- Chief Financial Officer 

(iiiy Sh. Advait Chaturvedi- Director (vi) Ms. Vrushali Darji - Company Secretary (Upto 23.10.2023) 
(iv) Sh.Ambuj Chaturvedi- Director (vili) Ms. Jyoti Darade - Company Secretary (From 14.02.2024) 

Enterprise Key Management Nature of Transaction . g Total fei 
STKWP/ERGty Is | igninicant mfluence| oo™ 

Trarsacilon During e vaar 
Borrowings taken /(repald 
Overseas Infrastructure Allance (ndia) Private Limited 1382 - - 1302 

(P, -135.00) (P.-185.00) 
Al Marketing Private Lirmited - 112.46 - 11246 

(. 185.27) (. 188.27) 
Ambu Chaturvedi 075 075 

(Y. 8440) (. 5450) 
Loans and Advances given 

Nandvan Mega Food Park Private Limited -37.82 
(PY.-34.71) 

Sale of Investments 

-37.82 
(P.Y.-34.71) 

Akhill Marketing Private Limited (Ref. Note 27) 0.90 0.90 
(PY. Nil) (PY. Nil) 

Expenditure 

Siting Fees. - - 0.70 0.70 
(PY. Nily (PY. Nil) 

Managerial Remuneration 424 4.24 
(P.Y.2.92) (PY. 2.92) 

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 

Liabilities 

Borrowings 

Overseas Infrastructure Alliance (India) Private Limited 10,194.63 - - 10,194.63 
(PY 10,208.55) (PY 10,208.55) 

Akhill Marketing Private Limited - 1671.69 - 1671.69 
(P.Y. 1560.13) (P.Y. 1560.13) 

| Ambuj Chaturvedi 83.75 83.75 
(P.Y. 84.50) (P.Y.84.50) 

Assets 

Investments- Nandvan Mega Food Park Private Limited 0.00 - - 0.00 
(P.Y 0.90) (P 0.90) 

Loans- Nandvan Mega Food Park Private Limited 289.76 - - 289.76 
(PY. 233.94) (PY. 233.94) 

Trade Receivable- Nandvan Mega Food Park Private 0.00 - - 0.00 
Limited (Refer Note No. 27) (P.Y. 18.00) (P.Y. 18.00) 
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a) Noamountinrespect of related parties has been written off / written back during the accounting period. 

b) Related party relationships have been identified by the management based on Ind AS 24 and relied upon by the statutory 
auditors. 

37 The Company has notadvanced orloaned orinvested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) any funds, to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (*Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or investin other persons or entities identifiedin 
any mannerwhatsoever (*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security orthe like to or 
onbehalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

The Company has not received any funds from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (*Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly orindirectly, lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any 
quarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

38 Previous year figures have been regrouped, reworked, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary. Figures in brackets 
indicate the corresponding figures for the previous year. 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 
In terms of our report of even date attached. 
For B.M. CHATURVEDI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

! SURESH V. CHATUVEDI S C RASTOGI ADVAIT CHATURVEDI ICAI FRN: 114317W e et SR ADVAIT 

KARTIK AGRAWAL (DIN: 00577689) (DIN: 03612907)  (DIN: 05003448) 
Partner ICAI M.No.: 463529 AMBUJ CHATURVEDI  SONAL JITENDRA WAGHELA 

Director Director 
(DIN: 05003458) (DIN: 09495499) 

UDIN: 24463529BKEYZV5175 
Place: Mumbai KAPIL CHATURVEDI JYOTI DARADE 
Date: 27" May, 2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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